
DEBT SERV ICE FUNDS 

These funds are used to accumulate and account for resources for and payment of 
principal and interest of certificates of indebtedness and sales tax bonds as they 
m ature . 
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REVENUES 

Interest 

CITY OF A/~EXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 

1993 STREETS AND DRAINAGE PROPERTY TAX CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENDITURES , AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1996 

EXPENDITURES - CAPITAL  OUTLAY 
Public Works 

Drainage 
Streets 

Total Expenditures 

(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Operating transfer in 

Special Revenue Fund 
Enterprise Fund 

Total Other Financing Sources 

EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
OVE R EXPENDITURES 

FUND BALANCE , BEGINNING OF YEAR  

FUND BALANCE , END OF Y 

EXHIBIT 7-5 

$ 179,466 

100,618 

68s 7~ 9~08 
786,326 

606,860) 

2,158,389 
69,50_99 

2,227,898 

1,621,038 

~ 314,835 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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REVENUES 

Interest 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIAN A 
1988 DRA INAGE PROPERTY T~X CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES , AN D 
CHANGES IN FUND B/LLANCE 

YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1996 

EXPENDITURES - CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Public Works 

Drainage improvements 

(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 

FUND BALANCE , BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE . END OF YEAR 

EXHIBIT I-4 

$ 203,742 

312,887 

109,145) 

3,671,430 

$3,562r285 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIAN A 
GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENDITURES , AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1996 

REVENUES 
Intergovernmental grants 
State of Louisiana 
Parish 

Interest 

Other 
Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES - CAPITAL  OUTLAY 
Public works 

Exhibition Hall 
Drainage 
Streets 
Parks and Recreation 
zoological park 
Other 

Public Safety 
Police 
Fire 

Enterprise Funds Projects 
Total Expenditures 

(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 

Operating transfers in 
General Fund 
Special Revenue Funds - Net 
Enterprise Funds - Net 

Total Other Financing Sources 

EXCESS OF REVENUES AN D OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

FUND BAL ANCE , BEGINNING OF YEAR 

RESIDUAL EQUITY TRANSFER 

E 

EXHIBIT I-3 

11,755,202 
213,334 

I,I07,578 
293,492 
158,715 
267,471 

155,022 
68,054 
55,918 

14 ,074 ,786 

2,078,567) 

1,228,240 
2,117,484 
2,629,603 

5,975,32~ 

3,896,760 

5,977,206 

793,116 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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CAPITAl, PROJECTS FUNDS 

Capital Projects Funds are used to account for the acquisition or construction of 
major capital facilities (other than those financed by proprietary funds and trust 
funds). 

GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND accounts for various capital projects. Funding is 
provided by intergovernmental grants and transfers of funds designated for capital 
improvements from the City Sales Tax Fund . 

GENERAL CAPITAL  PROJECTS-SAL ES TAX '87 BOND ISSUE FUND is used to account for the 

costs of general capital projects financed with proceeds received from the sale of 
]987 sales tax bonds and related matching grant funds . 

]988 DRAINAGE PROPERTY TAX FUND is used to account for drainage improvements 
financed with a special property tax approved by voters during 1988

. 

]993 STREETS AND DRAINAGE PROPERTY TAX FUND is used to account for street and 
drainage improvements financed with a special property tax approved by voters 
during 1993. 
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REVENUES 
Interest 

CITY OF ALEXANDR IA , LOUISIANA 
CERTIFICATES OF INDEBTEDNESS DEBT SERVICE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHAN GES IN FUND BALANCE 

BUDGET AN D ACTUAL 
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1996 

EXPENDITURES 
Debt Service 

Installment obligations 
Interest 

Total Expenditures 

BUDGET ACTUAL 

EXHIBIT H-4 

VAR IAN CE 
FAVORA BLE 

( UNFAVORABLE ) 

$ 11,000 $ 12,666 $1,666 

436,000 
119,254 
555.254 

436,000 
]19,254 
555,254 

- 0- 
- 0- 
- 0- 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES (544,254) (542,588) 1,666 

OTHER FINAN CING SOURCES 
Operating transfer in 

Special Revenue Fund 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) 
FINANCING SOURCES 

OF REVENUES AND OTHER 
OVER EXPEND ITURES 

FUND BALANCE , BEG INN ING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE , END OF YEAR 

544,254 543,820 (434 

- 0- 

46t404 

1,232 

46,404 

1,232 

- 0- 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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CITY OF ALEXANDR IA , LOU ISIANA 

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 
COMBINING BALAN CE SHEET 

APRIL 30, 1996 

ASSETS 

Investments 
Certificates of deposit, at cost 
U .S . Treasury notes, at amortized 

co st 
Accrued interest receivable 

FUND BALANCES (Exhibit H-2) 
Reserved for debt service 

Sinking funds 
Reserve funds 

TOTAL  FUND BALAN CES 

EXHIBIT H-I 

CERTIFICATES 
SALES TAX OF 

BONDS INDEBTEDNESS TOTAL 

$ 921,245 

1,707,287 
38,941 

$ 894,758 
1,772,715 

$47,506 $ 968,751 

130 

$47,636 

$47,636 

$2,667,473 $47,636 

1,707,287 
39.071 

$ 942,394 
1,772,715 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPEND ITURES t AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1996 

REVENUES 
Land ]ease 
Interest 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Economic development 

BUDGET 

46,000 
18,000 
64,000 

ACTUAL 

$ 46,000 
19,082 
65,082 

264,887 -0- 

EXHIBIT G-10 

VARIANCE 
FAVORABLE 

(UNFAVORABLE) 

- 0- 
1,082 
1,082 

264,887 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES (200,887) 65,082 265,969 

OTHER FINANCING USES 

Operating transfer (out) 
Home Investment Partnership Program (135,150) (40,176) 94,974 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES (336,037) 24,906 360,943 

FUND BALAN CE , BEGINNING OF YEAR 

RESIDUAL EQUITY TRANSFER IN 
Community Development Block 

Grant Fund 

FUND BALANCE , END OF YEAR 

- 0- -0- 

336,037 336,037 

- 0- 

- 0- 

- 0- 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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REVENUES 

Taxes - occupancy 

EXPENDITURES 
Special programs 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIAN A 
HOTEL/MOTEL TAX SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
, AN D 

CHANGES IN FUND BAL ANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1996 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 

FUND BALANCE , BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE , END OF YEAR 

BUDGET ACTUAL  

$114,775 $124,642 

EXHIBIT G-7 

VARIANCE 
FAVORA BLE 

( UNFAVORABLE ) 

$ 9,867 

I]4,775 124,642 (9,867) 

- 0- 

- 0- 

- 0- 

- 0- 

- 0- 

- 0- 

- 0- 

- 0- $ -0- 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
. 
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C ITY OF ALEXANDR IA , LOU IS IANA 
DECENTRAL IZED ART SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVE NUES , EXPEND ITURES , AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BAL ANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1996 

REVENUES 
Intergovernmenta] - grants 

EXPEND ITURES 
Special Programs: 

General planning and administration 
Subrecipients 

Total Expenditures 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPEND ITURES 

FUND BALANCE , BEG INN ING OF YEAR  

FUND BALANCE . END OF YEAR 

BUDGET ACTUAL 

EXHIBIT G-8 

VAR IANCE 
FAVORABLE 

(UNFAVORABLE) 

$243,988 $]79,485 $(64,503) 

66,229 
177,759 
243,988 

- 0- 

- 0- 

39,874 
139,611 
179,485 

- 0- 

- 0- 

- 0- 

26,355 
38,]48 
64,503 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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REVENUES 

C ITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOU ISIANA 

PUBLIC SAFETY COMPLEX CAPITAL  PROJECTS FUND 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENDITURES , AN D 

CHAN GES IN FUND BALAN CE 

YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1996 

EXPENDITURES - CAPITAL  OUTLAY 

Public Safety 
Public Safety Complex 

Land 
Building 
Other 

Total Expenditures 

DEFICIENCY) OF REVE NUE~ OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES 
Bond issuance costs 

DEFICIENCY) OF REVE NUES OVER EXPENDITURES AN D 
OTHER FINAN CING USES 

FUND BALANCE , BEGINNING OF YEAR 

OF 

EXHIBIT I-6 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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- 0 

350,000 
325,000 

3,118 
678,118 

678,118) 

(29,408) 

707,526 

- 0- 

$(707,526) 



 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 
UTILITIES SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1996 

CASH FLOW OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Operating income 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash 

provided by operating activities 
Depreciation 
Provision for doubtful accounts 
Changes in assets and liabilities 

Customer receivables 
Other receivables 
Due from other funds 
Inventories 
Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Other current liabilities 
Accrued expenses 
Customer deposits - net 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Operating transfers out - net 
Advances to other funds 
Repayment of advances to other funds 

Net Cash Used by Noncapital Financing Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 
Proceeds from the sale of property, plant and equipment 
Decrease in receivable for the acquisition of property, 

plant and equipment 
Increase in payables for the acquisition of property, plant 

and equipment 
Issuance of revenue bonds 
Payments of revenue bonds and other indebtedness 
Interest paid on long-term debt 
Bond issuance costs 
Interest received on construction funds 
Other 

Net Cash Provided by Capital and Related Financing Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Increase in equity in pooled cash and investments - net 
Proceeds from the maturity of investments 
Interest received on operating funds 
Net Cash Used by Investing Activities 

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AN D EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS , END OF YEAR 

CLASSIFIED AS 
Current Assets 
Restricted Assets 

EXHIBIT J-6 

$ 8,861,155 

5,098,004 
265,000 

(1,367,393) 
529 

(8,111,936) 
(1,500,000) 

728,727 
(8,883,209) 

10,216,157) 
5,426 

(78~274) 

$ 1,860,763 
5,475,926 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 
HOME INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIP pROGRAM SPECIAL  REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALAN CE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1996 

REVENUES 

Intergovernmental - grants 

EXPENDITURES 
General planning and administration 
Rehabilitation - deferred loans 
Special programs 

Total Expenditures 

BUDGET ACTUAL  

EXHIBIT G-9 

VAR IAN CE 
FAVORA BLE 

( UNFAVORABLE ) 

$1,113,174 $337,538 $(775,636) 

89,802 
958 ,970 
1881775 

1,237,547 

21,022 
346,510 

367,532 

68,780 
612 ,460 
188,775 
870.015 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVE NUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES (124,373) (29,994) 94,379 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating transfer in (out) 

Economic Development Special 
Revenue Fund 

Genera] Fund 
Total Other Financing 
Sources (Uses) 

EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER 
FINANCING USES 

FUND BAL AN CE , BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE . END OF YEAR 

135,150 
(10,777) 

124.373 

- 0- 

- O- 

40,176 

(i0,182) 
(94,974) 

595 

29,994 (94,379) 

- 0- 

- 0- 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIAN A 

HUD EMERGENCY SHELTER PROGRAM SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
STATEME NT OF REVE NUES , EXPENDITURES , AN D 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1996 

REVENUES 
Intergoverr~nental - grants 

EXPENDITURES 
Special programs 

EXCESS OF REVE NU ES OVER EXPENDITURES 

FUND BALANCE , BEGINNING OF YEAR 

END O 

BUDGET ACTUAL  

$134,473 $102,894 

134,473 

- 0- 

- 0- 

- 0- 

EXHIBIT G-If 

VAR IANCE 
FAVORABLE 

i UNFAVORABLE ) 

$ 31,579 

102,894 (31,579) 

- 0- 

- 0- 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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REVENUE 
Interest 

CITY OF ALEXANDR IA , LOUISIANA 
DEBT SERV ICE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENU ES, EXPENDITURES , AND 
CHAN GES IN FUND BAL AN CES 
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1996 

EXPENDITURES 
Debt service 

Principal retirement 
Interest 
Paying agents ' fees 

Total Expenditures 

(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENU ES OVER 
EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINAN CING SOURCES 
Operating transfers in 

Special Revenue funds 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER 
EXPEND ITURES 

EXHIBIT H-2 

CERTIF ICATES 
SALES TAX OF 

BONDS INDEBTEDNESS TOTAL  

117,506 $ 12,666 $ 130,172 

860,000 
778,290 

3,910 
1,642,200 

436,000 
119,254 

555,254 

1,296,000 
897,544 

3,910 
2,197,454 

(1,524,694) (542,588) (2,067,282) 

1,524,429 543,820 2,068,249 

(265) 1,232 

FUND BAL AN CES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 2,6671738 46t404 

FUND BALAN CES , END OF YEAR 

967 

2,714,142 

$ 47,636 $ 2,715,109 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 
UTILITIES SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHARGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1996 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Charges for sales and 
Dervices 
Other 

Total 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

TOTAL  EL_ _~ECTRICITY 

$58,657,754 
535 830 

59,193,584 

Electricity purchaBes 2 
Natural gas purchases 
Salaries 
Employee benefits 
Supplies 
Auto and truck expenses 
Communications 
Utilities 
Repairs and maintenance 
Deprecialion 
Other 
overhead 

Utility director 
Budget director 
Billing office 
Billing and collections 
Meter reader~ 
Data processing 
Utility Bervlces 
Provision for doubtful 

accounts 
Payments in lleu of 

insurmnce 
Other 

Totals 

OPERA TING INCOME (LOSS 

30 , 
01, 
05, 
52, 
97, 
01, 
03 , 

$42,414,612 
278,03~3 

42,692 ,645 

22,445,839 
265,675 

1,847,917 
514,716 
120,635 
64,993 
28,044 

122,583 
904,907 

I~B12 r537 
42,172 

38,412 
29,883 
90,310 

369,685 
224,886 
295,676 

NATUB3%L 
GA_~S WATER 

$9,555,296 
60,625 

9 .615.921 

6,226,554 
1,087,041 

318,702 
39 ,008 
44,701 
8,003 
1,549 

93,008 
755 ,389 
120,877 

29,777 
23,166 
70,009 

286,584 
175,024 
229,211 
131,464 

$4,256,131 
107 955 

4,~64,086 

821, 
248, 
80 , 
61, 
7, 

1,014, 
310, 
890, 
20 . 

42 
60 
73 
34 
51 
70 
55 
41 
92 

33,849 
26 ,333 
79,581 

325 ,768 
197,738 
260,550 
148,524 

WASTE 
WATER 

$ 2,431,715 
s ~ Z 

2 ,520,932 

996,957 
286,625 
185 ,620 
51,355 
14,923 

629,848 
1 ,758 ,548 
1,164,580 

118,236 

28,057 
21,829 
65,967 

270 ,034 

215,975 
123 ,258 

265,000 191,618 43,168 19,228 10,986 

743,185 

_ ~ I0,234 
~ 2,429 

219 ,432 

-  3~  
_29,632,942 

170 ,106 
__ 2,342 
~ 855,~83 

193,~ 4 
2,66__ 3 

~ 742 516 

160 ,283 
2t207 

6(101 2L~88 

8,861,155 $13,0 59,703 $ (239,76~) $ 37J ~32_~_~_~303 $(3.
,580 ,356 

NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSES) 
l~terest income 3,193,505 
Interest expense and fiscal 

charges (3,491,810 
Loss on disposition of assets _ -- . (5,046 

Net ,~ /~ 3,35! 

INCOME BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS 8,557,804 

OPERATING TRANSFERS IN (OUT) 

NET INCOME 

RETAINED EARNINGS, BEGINNING 

O 

445,868 

4_11194,452 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 
SANITATION ENTERPRISE FUND 

BALAN CE SHEET 

APRIL 30, 1996 

ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash 
Equity in pooled cash and investments 
Estimated unbilled receivables 
Due from Utilities System Enterprise Fund 

Total Current Assets 

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 
Vehicles 
Furniture and equipment 

Total 
Accumulated depreciation 

Net Property, Plant and Equipment 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 
Estimated ]iability for landfill 

poateloaure costs 
Due to General Fund 

Total Current Liabilities 

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 
Estimated liability for landfill 

postclosure costs 

Total Liabilities 

EQUITY 
Contributed capital 
(Accumulated Deficit 

Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EOUITY 

46 
187,106 
165,715 
42f604 

1,196,123 

62,@37 
1,258,960 

19,936 
1O4,Ol3 

280,244 
51 710 

431,783 

_ _ [!/~300) 

EXHIBIT J-10 

The accompanying notes are an integr~l part of the financial statements . 
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395,471 

455,903 

45 000 
500,903 

414,483 



 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 
MUNICIPAL  BUS LINE ENTERPRISE FUND 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1996 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Operating loss 

Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash 
used by operating activities 

Depreciation 
Changes in assets and liabilities 

Other receivables 
Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 

Net Cash Used By Operating Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Operating transfers - net 
Government subsidy 
Decrease in bank overdraft 
Net Cash Provided By Noncapital Financing Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 
Government subsidy - capital grant 

Contribution from capital project funds 
Net Cash Provided by Capital and Related 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

EXHIBIT J-9 

$(1,525,365) 

289,054 

59] 

4,786 
29,592 

(1,201,342) 

582 ,715 
623,256 

(5,713) 
1,200,258 

(266,492) 
1,975 

223,671 
55,918 

Financing Activities ]5,072 

Increase in equity in pooled cash and investments - net 
Interest received 
Net Cash Used by Investing Activities 

NET INCREASS IN CASH AN D EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AN D EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

CASH AND EOUIVALENTS 

(23,561) 
9,573 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIAN A 
APRIL 30, 1996 

NOTES TO F INANC IAL STATEMENTS 

Pension Benefit Obligation 
Current Employees 

Accumulated employee contributions 
Employer financed vested 
Employer financed nonvested 

Total Current Employees 
Retirees and beneficiaries currently 

receiving benefits and terminated 
employees not yet receiving benefits 

Total Pension Benefit Obligation 
Net assets available for benefits, 

at cost or amortized cost 
Unfunded Pension Benefit Obligation 

Market value of net assets available 
for benefits 

COAERS PPARF 

$ N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

65,362 

30,161,899 686,320 
59,145,684 751,682 

139,540,636) (217,872) 
$ 19,605,048 $ 533,805 

$ 44,670,394 $ 217,877 

The pension benefit obligation for current employees of the Policemen 's 
Pension and Relief Fund is available in total only. 

The pension benefit obligation and certain other relevant information for the 
four multiple-employer public employee retirement systems to which the City 
contributes are presented below . 

Date of Actuarial Valuation 
Pension benefit obligation 
Net assets available for 
benefits 

Unfunded (Excess) pension 
benefit obligation 

In Millions 
MPERS 
6/30/95 

737 

756 

FR__ ~S 
6/30/94 

295 

297 

LSERS 
6/30/95 

PERSL 
12/31/95 

5,697 $ 800 

_ 3,590 696 

$ (19) $ (2) $ 2,107 $ 104 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOU ISIANA 
YOUTH BASEBALL RECREATION BOAR D SPECIAL  REVENU E FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENDITURES , AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BAL ANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1996 

REVENUES 
Concessions, etc 

EXPENDITURES 
Ballpark operations 

(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPEND ITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Operating transfer in 

General Fund 

(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENU ES AN D OTHER 
FINAN CING SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES 

FUND BALAN CE , BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE , (DEFICIT ) END OF YEAR  

BUDGET ACTUAL  

EXHIBIT G-6 

VAR IANCE 
FAVORABLE 

(UNFAVORABLE) 

$45,000 $ 72,862 $ 27,862 

52,500 87,225 ~34,725) 

(7,500) (14,363) (6,863 

7,500 7,500 

- 0- 

5,507 

- 0 

(6,863) (6,863) 

5,507 

$_ (],356 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIAp LOUISIANA 
SANITATION ENTERPRISE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES ~ AND 
CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS (ACCUMULATED DEFICIT) 

YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1996 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Charges for services 
Other 

Total Operating Revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Salaries 
Employee fringe benefits 
Disposal costs 
Payments in lieu of insurance 
Provision for landfill postclosure costs 
Operating supplies 
Vehicle costs 

Gas and oil 
Repairs and maintenance 

Recycling program 
Litter reduction - Cenla Pride 
Provision for doubtful accounts 
Professional fees 
Other repairs and maintenance 
Other operating costs 
Depreciation 

Total Operating Expenses 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES 
Interest revenue 

NET INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OPERA TING TRA NSFERS 

OPERATING TRA NSFERS IN (OUT) 
General Fund 
General Fund (Indirect costs) 
Utilities System Enterprise Fund 
Utilities System Enterprise Fund (~ndirect costs} 

Net Operating Transfers 

NET INCOME  (LOSS) 

RETAINED EARNINGS BEGINNING OF YEAR 

INED EARNINGS (ACCUMULATED DEFICIT), END OF YEAR 

EXHIBIT J-l] 

$2,628,942 
400 

2,629,342 

846,695 
2?5,333 
728,466 
216,097 
166,262 
85,414 

55,807 
118,227 
30,634 
36,000 
11,645 

971 
848 

8,511 
148,793 

2__ x~772~  703 

(i00,361) 

15 ,769 

(84,592) 

262,622 
(262,622) 
12,988 

- 0- 

(84,592) 

67 ,292 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 
MUNICIPAL BUS LINE ENTERPRISE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANGES IN ACCUMULATED DEFICIT 

YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1996 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Passenger 
Advertising 
Other 

Total Operating Revenues 

OPERA TING EXPENSES 
Salaries 
Pension fund contributions 
Hospitalization and life insurance 
Unemployment compensation 
Other payroll taxes 
Uniforms 
Contract labor 
Fuel and oil 
Repairs and maintenance 

Buses, vans, and other vehicles 
Buildings and equipment 

Tires 
Payments in lieu of insurance premiums 
Professional services 
Comprehensive planner 
Other 

Office supplies and expenses 
Dtilitles 
Other 
Depreciation 

Total Operating Expenses 

OPERATING LOSS 

NONOPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES 
Federal and state grants 
Interest revenue 
Loss on disposition of fixed assets 

Net Nonoperating Revenues 

LOSS BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS 

OPERATING TRANSFERS IN (OUT) 
General Capital Projects Fund 
Utilities System Enterprise Fund 
General Fund 
Risk Management Fund 

Net Operating Transfers In 

NET LOSS 

ACCUMULATED DEF IC IT , BEG INN ING OF YEAR 

~ CUMU LATED DEFICIT , END OF 

EXHIBIT J-8 

222,59] 
5,190 

234,035 

698 
109 
82 
3 
6 
8 
12 

i00 

278 
990 
633 
308 
240 
394 
512 
419 

(1,525,365) 

623,368 
9,573 
(9,080) 

623f861 

(901,504) 

7,888 
1,142,957 
(303,403) 
(124,021) 
723t421 

(178,083) 

(3,348,D74) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA f LOUISIANA 

UTILITIES SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND 
BALANCE SHEET 
APRIL 30, 1996 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 
CURRENT LIABILITIES (PAYABLE FROM CURRENT ASSETS 

Installment contracts 

Accounts payable 
Due to other City funds 
Other current liabilities 
Accrued expenses 

Total 

CURRENT LIABILITIES (PAYABLE FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS) 
Payable from cash with paying agent 

Revenue bonds 
Interest 

Payable from customer deposit accounts 
Customer guaranteed deposits 

Payable from capital projects accounts 
Accounts and contracts 

Payable from revenue bond construction accounts 
Accounts and contracts 

Total 
Total Current Liabilities 

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 
Revenue bonds payable 
Installment contracts payable 

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 
Total Liabilities 

EQUITY 
Contributed capital 
Retained earnings 

Reserved for 

Special projects 
Revenue bond debt service 
Capital additions and contingencies 

Capital projects 
Total Reserved Retained Earnings 

Unreserved 
Total Retained Earnings 
Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

4,049,795 
7,307,]85 
1,000,000 
B,054,047 

20,411,027 

2~1 229,293 

EXHIBIT J-4 

(Concluded) 

106,730 
1,072,789 

319,779 
187,157 
965,697 

2,652,152 

3,590,000 

1,885,926 

2,720,605 

818,B80 

851,354 
9,866r765 

12,518,917 

63,770,000 
983 

63,770,983 
76,289,900 

37,240,433 

41t640,320 
78,880,753 

$155,170,653 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
SAN ITATION ENTERPRISE FUND 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1996 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPEKATING ACTIVITIES 
Operating inoome (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash 
provided by operating activities 

Depreciation 
Provision for landfill postclosure costs 
Changss in assets and liabilities~ 

Estimated unbilled receivables 
Due from other funds 
Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 
Estimated liability for landfill postclesure costs 
Due to other funds 

Net cash Provided By Operating Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Operating transfers - net 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 
Repayment of advance from the Utilities System Fund 

Net Cash Used By Capital and Related Financing Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Decrease in equity in pooled cash and investments - net 
Interest received 
Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 

NET INCREASE IN CASH 

CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

CASH , END OF YEAR 

EXHIBIT J-12 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 

104 

$(I00,361) 

148,793 
166,262 

(40,257) 
(34,941) 
12,355 
22,553 
(6,018) 
32e432 

200,818 

(IB~,334) 
(146~949) 
(331,283) 

114,742 
15 769 
130 5~ 11 

46 

- 0- 



ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

Enterprise funds are used to accouat for operations that are financed and operated 
in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the 
governing body is that the costs of providing goods or services to the general 
public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user 
charges; or where the governing body has decided that periodic determination of net 
income is appropriate for accountability purposes. 

UTILITIES SYSTEM FUND is used to account for electricity, natural gas, water and 
wastewater services provided to residents of the City and some residents of the 
parish. All activities incident to providing these services are accounted for in 
the fund. The Utilities System Fund also provides support to the general 
government operations and bus line by transferring monies to the General Fund and 

Municipal Bus Line Fund . 

MUNICIPAL BUS LINE FUND is used to account for the operation of a bus transit 
system . Financing of operations is provided by passenger fares, advertising, 
intergovernmental operating and capital grants, and operating transfers from the 
Utilities System Fund . 

SANITATION FUND is used to account for services provided to the public in the form 
of solid waste collection and disposal. 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 
UTILITIES SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND 

BALAN CE SHEET 
APRIL 30, 1996 

ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash and equivalents 
Equity in pooled cash and investments 
utility receivables, net of allowance for 
doubtful accounts of $602,456 

Unbil]ed receivables 
Other receivables 
Due from other City funds 
Inventories 

Total Current Assets 

RESTR ICTED ASSETS 

Cash with paying agents 
Customers " deposit accounts 

Special projects accounts 
Revenue bond reserve accounts 
Revenue bond capital additions and contingencies accounts 
Capital projects accounts 
Revenue bond construction accounts 

Total Restricted Assets 

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 
Property, plant and equipment 
Accumulated depreciation 

Net Property , Plant and Equipment 

OTHER ASSETS 
Bond issuance costs 

EXHIBIT J-4 
(Continued) 

1,860,763 
3,475,372 

3,076,230 
3,066,212 

69,140 
33,092 

_ _ _],898,191 
13,479,000 

5,475,926 
2,720,605 
4,049,795 
7,307,185 
1,000,000 

8,872,927 

__ 21,089 L693 
50,516,131 

158,629,740 

/6 8,743,458) 
89,886,282 

~ 289,240 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENSES , AN D 
CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1996 

OPERATING REVENUES 

Charges for sales and services 
Other 

Total Operating Revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Production, distribution, 

treatment and collection 
Cost of service 
General and administrative 
Depreciation 

Total Operating Expenses 

OPERATING INCOME(LOSS 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Grant revenue 

Interest earned 
Disposition of fixed assets 
Interest expense and fiscal charges 

Total Nonoperating 
Revenues (Expenses) 

UTILITIES 

SYSTEM 

$58,657,754 
535_~ 3Q830 

59,193,584 

EXHIBYT J-2 

MUNICIPAL SAN ITATION 
BUS LINE FUND TOTAL 

$ 222,591 
1],444 

234,035 

40,899,813 
1,470,346 

4 ,809t969 

4,62~  ~99,054 
50.33~  1,759,400 

$2,628,942 
400 

2,629,342 

$61,509,287 
547 674 

62,056,961 

40,899,813 
2,580,910 4,051,256 

4,809,969 
148j793 5,060u4494 

2,729,703 54,821,532 

8,861,155 (1,525,365) (I00,361) 7,235,429 

3,193,505 
(5,046) 

(3t491,810) 

623,368 
9,573 15,769 
(9,080) 

623,368 
3,218,847 

(14,126) 
{3,491,810) 

_ (303 3~ 5!51) 623,861 --  15,769 336 279 

INCOME(LOSS) BEFORE OPERATING 
TRANSFERS 8,557,804 (90],504) (84,592) 7,571,708 

OPERATING TRANSFERS IN(OUT 

NET INCOME(LOSS) 

(8,111,936) 723,421 -0- 17,388,51~) 

445,868 (178,083) (84,592) 183,193 

R~TAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT), 
BEGINNING OF YEAR 4!,I~4,452 (3,348,074) _~ 292 37,913,670 

R~TAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT), 
END OF YEAR $41,640,320 $(3,526,15~) $. (]7,300) $38,096,863 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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C ITY OF ALEXANDRIA
, LOUISIANA 

MUNICIPAL BUS L INE ENTERPRISE FUND 

BALANCE SHEET 

APRIL 30, 1996 

ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS 

Equity in pooled cash and investment
s 

Due from other funds 

General Capital Projects Funds 
Utilities System Enterprise Fund 

Due from other governments - grants 
Total Current Assets 

PROPERTY , PLANT
, AND EQUIPMENT 

Building and terminal 
Buses 

Other Vehicles 
Office Equipment 
Garage Equipment 
Other Equipment 
Signs 

Total 
Accumulated depreciation 

Net Property , Plant, and Equipment 

7OTA~__ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 
CURRENT L IABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 
Due to General Fund 

Total Current 

EQUITY 
Contributed capital 
Accumulated deficit 

Total Equity 

AND EQUITY 

Liabilities 

'AL LIABILITIES AND EQUITy 

$ 281,43] 

13,096 
115,124 
204,028 

],504,267 
1,926,077 

123,062 
38,964 
37,954 

]89,660 

--  8,286 
3,828,270 

(],435,]23) 

204,140 
59,587 

254,320 

6,014,936 

13,526,157) 

The accompanying notes are an integr
al part of the financial statements 
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EXHIB IT J-7 

613,679 

~,393,14Z 

S3~ 0006,824 

5]8,047 

2,488,779 



CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 

APRIL 30, 1996 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

If at any time it shall be necessary to use moneys in the Reserve Fund or the 
Capital Additions and Contingencies Fund above provided for the purpose of paying 
principal of or interest on Bonds payable from the aforesaid Sinking Fund as to 
which there would otherwise be default, then the moneys so used shall be replaced 
from the revenues first thereafter received, not hereinabove required to be used 
for adm inistration, operation and maintenance or for current principal, interest 
and reserve requirements. If at any time there are sufficient moneys on deposit 
in the Reserve Fund and Capital Additions and Contingencies Fund to retire all 
outstanding Bonds payable from the Sinking Fund by exercising the redemption option 
provided by such Bonds or by purchase on the open market, the City may utilize such 
funds for such purpose. 

All or any part of the moneys in the Reserve Fund and the Capital Additions 
and Contingencies Fund shall, at the written request of the City, be invested in 
one or both of the following if and to the extent that the same are legal for the 
investment of funds of the City: (a) direct obligations of the United States of 
America, or (b) negotiable or non-negotiable certificates of deposit issued by any 
bank, trust company or national bankin~ association provided (i) such certificates 
of deposit are continuously and at all times secured by direct obligations of the 
United States of America having a market value (exclusive of accrued interest) at 
all times at least equal to the principal amount of such certificates of deposit, 

and (ii) interest is paid thereon to the extent of one hundred per cent (]00%). 
All income derived from such investments shall be added to the money in said 
respective funds or to the utilities System Fund, and such investments shall, to 
the extent at any time necessary, be liquidated and the proceeds thereof applied 
to the purpose for which the respective funds are created . 

19. UTILITIES SYSTEM FUND POWER PURCHASE CONTRACT COMMITMENT 

On November 15, ]982, the City entered into an electric power purchase 
contract with Louisiana Energy and Power Authority (LEPA), a political subdivision 
of the State of Louisiana, which acquired an interest in the Rodemaeher Unit Number 
2, a low sulfur-coal burning power plant. The City is obligated to pay 52.83% of 
the fixed project costs al]ocated to LEPA plus energy related costs when the unit 
is operable. This contract expires at the later of (I) the date all outstanding 
bonds of LEPA have been paid, (2) the date the joint operating agreement entered 
into by LEPA is terminated and settlement of all costs are completed, or (3) July 
I, 2032. 

As part of the contract, the City agreed not to issue bonds, notes, or other 
evidences of indebtedness or enter into any contract to incur any expenses payable 
from or secured by revenues of the combined utilities system superior to or having 
a priority over the obligation to pay for the costs incurred under this contract . 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOU ISIANA 

APRIL 30, 1996 

NOTES TO FINAN CIAL STATEMENTS 

A comparison of contributions required and contributions made for the City's 

three single-employer defined benefit pension plans is presented below : 

AS A % 

COAERS 
Contributions required 

Normal cost 
Unfunded actuar~ally accrued liability 

Totals 

Contributions made 

Employer 
Employee 

Totals 

ppARF 
Contributions required 

Normal cost 
Unfunded actuarially accrued liability 

Totals 

contributions made 

Employer 
Employee 

Totals 

FPARF 
contributions required 

Normal cost 
Unfunded actuarially accrued liability 

Totals 

Contributions made 

Employer 
Employee 

Totals 

51 

AMOUNT 

$2,202,147 
~,099,313 
$3,301,460 

$2,065,929 

$3,301,460 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

$293,003 
- 0- 

$293,003 

N/A 
N/A 
- 0- 

- 0- 
- 0- 

$ -0 

OF COVERED 

PAYROLL 

17 .82% 
B.90 

26.72% 

16.72% 

~0.00% 
26.72% 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

226% 

N/A 
226% 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 



CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 
APRIL 30, 1996 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL  STATEMENTS 

firefighter's survivors and/or beneficiaries, the difference, if any, where those 
benefits payable under the Fund prior to the merger exceed those benefits payable 
under the FRS. 

Covered employees are not required to contribute to the Fund . The City is 
required to contribute an amount sufficient to meet any deficit of the Fund without 
regard for reserve requirements accruing or having accrued on an actuarial basis. 

Benefits and contribution provisions are established by state law 

MPERS. Membership is mandatory for all full-time police officers employed 
by the City, provided they meet statutory criteria. Any member is eligible for 
normal retirement benefits after he has been a member of the System for one (I) 
year if he has twenty-five (25) years of creditable service at any age, or if he 
has twenty (20) years of creditable service and is age fifty (50), or has twelve 
(12) years of creditable service and is age fifty-five (55). Benefit rates are 
three and one-third percent (3 I/3%) of final compensation per number of years 
creditable service not to exceed one hundred percent (100%). 

Memb ers are currently required to contribute seven and one-half percent 
(7.5%) of their salary to the system. The City's contribution is presently at nine 
percent (9%). 

Benefit and contribution requirements are established by state law 

FRS. This Plan is a defined benefit pension plan covering firemen employed 
by a municipality, parish, or fire protection district of the State hired after 
Decemb er 31, 1979. Employees with twenty (20) or more years of service who have 
attained age fifty (50), employees who have twelve (12) years of service who have 
attained age fifty-five (55), or employees who have twenty-five (25) years of 
service at any age are entitled to annual pension benefits equal to three and 
one-third percent (3 I/3%) of their average final compensation based on the 
thirty-six (36) consecutive months of highest pay multiplied by their total years 
of service, not to exceed one hundred percent (100%). Employees may elect to 
receive their pension benefits in the form of a joint and survivor annuity. If 
employees terminate before rendering twelve (12) years of service, they forfeit the 
right to receive the portion of their accumulated plan benefits attributable to 
their employer 's contributions. Benefits are payable over the employees' lives in 
the form of a monthly annuity . 

Members are currently required to contribute eight percent (8%) of their 
sa]ary to the Plan. The city's contribution is presently at nine percent (9%) of 
the members " salary . 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 
APRIL 30, 1996 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The following is a brief description of the plans 

COAERS. Substantially all employees of the City , except firemen and 
policemen, become members of the COAERS as a condition of employment. The COAERS 
provides retirement benefits, disability benefits, and survivors benefits. Members 
with ten years of creditable service may retire at age sixty-two; members with at 
least twenty years of creditable service may retire at age flfty-five; members with 
thirty years of service may retire regardless of age. The retirement allowance is 
equal to three percent of the memb er 's average compensation multiplied by his 
number of years of creditable service, not to exceed one hundred percent of his 
average compensation. (Average compensation is defined as the highest three year 
average annual compensation.) Retirement benefits vest after ten (10) years of 
creditable service. 

Memb ers are required to contribute ten percent (10%) of their salary to the 
System . The City contributes remaining amounts necessary to finance the system . 

Benefit and contribution provisions are established by state law 

PPARF . Effective September I, 1983, this plan was merged into the statewide 
Municipal and State Police Employees Retirement System . The Fund remains liable 
for retirement benefits in the event that a policeman hired prior to August l

, 
1976, retires before reaching age fifty (50) or 25 years of eligible service . 

Retirement benefits vest after twenty (20) years of creditable service. The memb er 
may retire after twenty (20) years of eligible service at two-thirds of the highest 
average monthly salary for any continuous twelve (12) month period of time worked 
prior to retirement. 

Upon reaching age fifty [50) or 25 years of eligible service, the retiree 
transfers to the Municipal and State Police Employees Retirement System

. 

Memb ers are not required to contribute to the Fund . The City is required to 
contribute an amount sufficient to meet the operating deficit of the Fund without 
regard for reserve reguirements accruing or having acerDed on an actuarial basis

. 

Benefit and contribution requirements are established by state law 

FPARF . Effective May i, 1993, the Fund merged into the statewide 
Firefighters' Retirement System (FRS). On this date, all retirees and survivors 
receiving benefits, at April 30, 1993, transferred to the FRS

. In the event that 
a Firefighter, hired prior to January I

, 1980, exercises his or her right to a 
twenty year retirement any time under the age of 50 and is not eligible to receive 
benefits from the state FRS , then the Fund shall provide benefits until that person 
is eligible for benefits under the FRS . ~n addition, the City of Alexandria and 
the Fund guaranteed that if a firefighter dies, retires, or becomes disabled 
subsequent to the merger, then the Fund shall pay to the firefighter , or the 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 
APRIL 30, 1996 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

20. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE RETIREME NT SYSTEMS 

A . Plan Descriptions 

The city contributes to three single-employer defined benefit pension plans. 
These plans consist of the City of Alexandria Employees' Retirement System 
(COAERS), which uses a calendar year accounting period ending December 31, the 
polJcemen's Pension and Relief Fund (PPARF), and the Firemen's Pension and Relief 
Fund (FPARF). At April 30, 1996 (December 31, 1995 for COAERS), plan membership 
consisted of: 

Current Employees 
Vested 
Nonvested 

Terminated members due 
future benefits 

Terminated memb ers not 
due future benefits 

Retirees and survivors 
currently receiving 

benefits 
Totals 

COAERS 

243 
320 

2 

9O 

318 
973 

PPARF 

5 

18 

FPARF 

20 

27 

The City also contributes to four statewlde multiple-employer public employee 
retirement systems. These consist of the Municipal Police Employees" Retirement 
System of Louisiana (MPERS), the Firefighter's Retirement System (FRS), the 
Louisiana State Employees' Retirement System (LSERS), and the Parochial Employees' 
Retirement System of Louisiana (PERSL). 

The amount of the City 's current 
current year payroll for all employees 

Covered Payroll 

COAERS (1995) 
PPARF 
FPARF 

MPERS 

FRS 

LSERS 

PERSL 
Total payroll - all employees 

year covered payroll and the City's total 
is summarized below : 
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$12,235,531 
129,373 

N/A 
3,700,023 
3,218,452 

28,403 
13,964 

21,140,142 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

average salary oyez the thirty-six (36) consecutive or joined months that produce 
the highest average. The System also provides death and disability benefits. 

The member contributes nine and one-half percent (9 I/2%) 
the System . The City presently contributes seven and one-fourth 
to the System as an employer match . 

of her salary to 
percent (7 ]/4%) 

Benefit and contribution requirements are established by state law 

B. Funding Status and Progress 

The amount shown below as "pension benefit obligation" is a standardized 

d~selosure measure of the present value of pension benefits, adjusted for the 
effect of projected salary increases, estimated to be payable in the future as a 
result of employee service to date. The measure is the actuarial present value of 

credited projected benefit and is intended to help users assess the plan's funding 
status on a going-concern basis, assess progress made in accumulating sufficient 
assets to pay benefits when due, and make comparisons among public employee 
retirement systems. The measure is independent of the funding method used to 
deterlaine contributions to the plans discussed below . 

Computation of the pension benefit obligation and certain other relevant 
information for the City 's single employer defined benefit plans are presented 
below . Effective May i, 1993, the EPARF merged with FRS. Information regarding 
the pension benefit obligation and certain other relevant information of the FPARF 
is not available as of April 30, 1996. Subsequent to the merger, the City only 
remains contingently liable for certain retirement payments in accordance with the 
merger agreement as previously discussed . 

Date of Actuarial Valuation 
Significant actuarial assumptions 

Rate of return or* investments 

Projected salary increases 

COAERS 

12/31/95 

8% 
5.5% 

PpARF 
4/30/96 

7% 

* Annual salary growth is based on Technical Paper #16, "Present Value of 
Estimated Lifetime Earnings" for Clerical and Kindred Workers published by the U .S. 

Department of Commerce with an additional two percent (2%) increase above these 
rates during the first ten (I0) years of emplo~sent, 
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The Honorable Mayor 
City of Alexandria, 

PM'!H 
PAYNE, M OO RE & H ERRING7 O N. I.LP 

and City Council 
Louisiana 

We performed tests of control5, as required by OMB Circular A-12Z, to evaluate the 
effectiveness of the design and operation of internal control structure policies 
and procedures that we considered relevant to preventing or detecting material 
noncompliance with specific requirements, general requirements, and requirements 
governing claims for advances and reimbursements and amounts claimed or used for 

matching that are applicable to each of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana's major 
federal financial assistance programs, which are identified in the accompanying 
Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance. Our procedures were less in scope than 
would be necessary to render an opinion on these internal control structure 
policies and procedures. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 

Our consideration of the internal control structure policies and proeedures used 
in administering federal financial assistance would not necessarily disclose all 
matters in the internal control structure that might constitute material weaknesses 
under standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public 
Accountants. A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation 
of one or more of the internal control structure elements does not reduce to a 
relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with laws and regulations that 
would be material to a federal financial assistance program 
detected within a timely period by employees in the normal 
their assigne6 functions . 
structure and its operations 
above . 

We noted no matters involving 
that we consider to be material 

may occur and not be 
course of performing 
the internal control 
weaknesses as defined 

However, we noted certain matters involving the internal control structure and its 
operation that we have reported to the management of the City of Alexandria, 
Louisiana, in a separate letter entitled Other Comments and Recomm endations

, dated 
September 12, 1996. 
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year on all outstanding Bonds, including such additional pari 
passu bonds. 

(d) The maintenance of the Capital Additions and Contingencies 
Fund established pursuant to the Bond Resolutions to care for 
extensions, additions, improvements, renewals and replacements 
necessary to properly operate the Utilities System by 
transferring from said Utilities System Fund to the Capital 
Additions and Contingencies Fund established by the Bond 
Resolutions, monthly on or before the 20th day of each month 
of each year, a sum equal to nine percent (9%) of the gross 
revenues of the Utilities System for the preceding month, 
provided that such sum is available after provision is made 
for the payments required under paragraphs (a), (b) and (c) 
above. Such payments into the Capital Additions and 
Contingencies Fund shall continue until such time as there has 
been accumulated in said Fund the sum of One Million Dollars 
($],000,000), whereupon such payments may cease and need be 
resumed thereafter only if the total amount of money on 
deposit in said fund is reduced below the sum of One Million 

Dollars ($i,000,000), in which event such paym ents shall be 
resumed and continue until said maximum of One Million Dollars 
($I,000,000) is again accumulated. In addition to caring for 
extenaion~, additions, improvements, renewals and replacements 
necessary to properly operate the Utilities System , the money 
in the Capital Additions and Contingencies Fund shall also be 
used to pay the principal of and the interest on the Bonds, 
including any additional pari passu bonds issued hereafter in 
the manner provided by the Bond Ordinance, for the paym ent of 
which there is not sufficient money in the Sinking Fund and 
Reserve Fund described in paragraphs (b) and (c) above, but 
the money in said Capital Additions and Contingencies Fund 
shall never be used for the making of improvements and 
extensions to the Utilities System or for payment of principal 
or interest on Bonds if the use of said money will leave in 
said Capital Additions and Contingencies Fund for the making 
of emergency repairs or replacements less than the sum of 
Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars ($25,000). 

Any moneys remaining in said Utilities System Fund after making the above- 
required paym ents may be used by the City for the purpose of calling and/or 
purchasing and paying any bonds payable from the revenues of the Utilities System, 
or for such other lawful corporate purposes as the governing authority may 
determine, whether such purposes are or are not in relation to the Utilities 
System . 

42 



CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 
A?RIL 30, 1996 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

provided by the Bond ordinance, as they severally become due 
and payable, by transferring from the Utilities System Fund to 
the Sinking Fund established pursuant to the Bond Resolutions, 
monthly in advance on or before the 20th day of each month of 

each year, a sum equal to I/6th of the interest falling due on 
the next interest payment date, and a sum equal to i/]2th of 
principal falling due on the next principal payment date, 
together with such additional proportionate sum as may be 
required to pay said principal and interest as the same 
respectively become due. The depository for the Sinking Fund 
shall transfer from said Sinking Fund to the paying agent bank 
or banks for all Bonds payable from said Fund at least ten 
(]0) days in advance of the date on which each payment of 
principal or interest falls due, funds fully sufficient to pay 
promptly the principal and interest so falling due on such 
date. 

c) The maintenance of the Reserve Fund established pursuant to 
the Bond Resolutions by transferring from the proceeds of the 
Bonds a sum equal to the lesser of (i) 10% of the proceeds of 
the Bonds or (ii) an amount which, together with moneys on 
deposit in the Reserve Fund, will equal the highest combined 
principal and interest requirements for any succeeding fiscal 
year on the Bonds (the "Reserve Fund Requirement"), and if 
such moneys do not cause the balance in the Reserve Fund to 
equal the Reserve Fund Requirement, by transferring from said 
Utilities System Fund to the Reserve Fund established pursuant 
to the Bond Resolutions, monthly in advance on or before the 
20th day of each month of each year, a sum at least equal to 
20% of the amount required to be paid into the aforesaid 
Sinking Fund specified in paragraph (b) above, the payments 
into said Reserve Fund to continue until such time as there 
has been accumulated therein a sum equal to the Reserve Fund 
Requirement. The money in the Reserve Fund shall be retained 
solely for the purpose of paying the principal of and interest 
on Bonds payable from the aforesaid Sinking Fund specified in 
paragraph (b) above as to which there would otherwise be 
default. In the event that additional pari passu bonds are 
issued hereafter in the manner provided by the Bond Ordinance

, 

the payments into said Reserve Fund shall continue, or if the 
said payments have ceased because of the accumulation of the 
maximum amount provided above, then such payments shall be 
resumed, until such time as there has been accumulated in said 
Reserve Fund an amount of money equal to the highest combined 
principal and interest requirements in any succeeding fiscal 
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Proceeds of the 198B one-percent (1%) City Sales and Use Tax are dedicated 
to the following purposes: 

One-third is to be used to implement and fund a comprehensive job 
classification and pay plan for fire, police, and other General Fund 
classified employees. 

b. One-third is to be used to replace 

Federal and State government funding 
General Fund revenues lost from 
cuts from previous years. 

c. The remaining one-third is to be dedicated to fund General Fund 
operations. 

18 . FLOW OF FUNDS-RESTRICTIONS ON USE-UTIL ITIES SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND 

The utility revenue bonds were issued pursuant to bond ordinances which 
provide in substantially the following terms that: 

The City , through its governing authority, has covenanted to fix , establish
, 

maintain and collect such rates, fees, rents or other charges for the services and 
facilities of the Utilities System, and all parts thereof, and to revise the same 
from time to time whenever neoessary, as will always provide revenues in each year 
sufficient to pay the necessary expenses of administering, operating and 
maintaining the Utilities System in each year, 120% of the principal and interest 
maturing on the Bonds or other obligations payable therefrom as the same shall 
become due and payable in each year, all reserves or sinking funds or other 
pa~nents required for such year by the Bond Ordinance, and all other obligations 
or indebtedness payable out of the revenues of the Utilities System for such year

, 

and that such rates, fees, rents or other charges shall not at any time be reduced 
so as to be insufficient to provide adequate revenues for such purposes. The City 
has further covenanted : 

That all of said income and revenues earned or derived from the operation of 
the Utilities System shall be deposited daily as the same may be collected in the 
Utilities System Fund heretofore established with the regularly designated fiscal 
agent of the City pursuant to the Bond Resolutions; that said fund shall be 
maintained and administered in the following order of priority and for the 
following express purposes: 

(a) The payment of all reasonable expenses of administration, 
operation and maintenance of the Utilities System . 

(b) The maintenance of the Sinking Fund established pursuant to 
the Bond Resolutions sufficient in amount to pay promptly and 
fully the principal of and the interest on the Bonds and any 
additional pari passu bonds issued hereafter in the manner 
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16 . LANDFILL 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 

APRZL 30, 1996 

NOTES TO FINAN CIAL STATEMENTS 

CARE COSTS 

State and federal laws and regulations require that the City perform certain 
maintenance and monitoring functions at its former landfill site. This site 
stopped accepting waste in a prior fiscal year . In accordance with GASB Statement 
No . 18, Accounting for Municipal Solid Waste Landfill Closure and Postclosure Care 
Costs, an estimated liability for landfill postclosure care costs was recognized 
in the prior year in the Sanitation Enterprise Fund . The landfill postclosule care 
costs will be funded from current operations as incurred. 

Changes in the estimated liability for landfill postclosure care costs, 
during the fiscal year ending April 30, 1996, were as follows: 

Balance, beginning 5f the year 
Changes in estimates 
Actual costs incurred 
Balance, end of the year 

The noncurrent portion of the above ending balance is $45,000 

17 . DEDICATION OF PROCEEDS-FLOW OF FUNDS-CITY SAL ES AND USE TAX 

$165,000 
166,262 

(6,018) 
$325,244 

Proceeds of the 1976 one percent (1%) City Sales and Use Tax are dedicated 
to the following purposes: 

a . One-half is to be used for maintenance and operating expenses of the 
City . 

b . The other one-half is to be used in the following order of priority 

On or before the 20th day of each month, there shall be 
transferred to a Sales Tax Bond Sinking Account in the Debt 

Service Fund an amount equal to 1/6 of the interest falling 
due on the next interest payment date and 1/12 of the 
principal falling due on the next principal payment date of 
all sales tax bond issues outstanding. 

2. Any funds remaining after the above transfers will be 
considered surplus and may be used for constructing, 
acquiring, extending, and/or improving capital 
improvements for the City (including, but not limited 
to, major thoroughfares and arterial streets with 
related improvements, major drainage systems, a civic 
convention center complex, parks, and parking 
facilities). 
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sewerage transmission and treatment plant . Following is a condensed summary o~ the 
thr~e enterprise funds: 

Operating revenues 
Operating expenses 
Depreciation 
Depreciation (overhead 
Other 

Operating income (loss) 

Nonoperating revenues 
(expenses) 

Grant revenue 

Interest earned 
Interest expense and 

fiscal charges 
Disposition of assets 

Operating transfers in (out) 
Net Income (Loss) 

Current capital 
contributions 

Net working capital 
(deficit) 

Revenue bonds payable 
Total Equity 

MUNICIPAL 
UTILITIES BUS 
SYSTEM LINE SANITATION TOTAL 

$ 59,193,584 $ 234,035 $ 2,629,342 $ 62,056,961 

(4,622,647) 
(475,357) 

414~ 234,425) 
8,861,155 

3,193,505 

(289,054) (148,793) 

(i,470,344) 
(1,525,365) 

(2,580,910) 
(100,361) 

623,368 
9,573 15,769 

(3,491,810) 
(5,046) (9,080) 

(8,111,936) 723,421 

(5,060,494) 
(475,357) 

(49,285,68_!i) 
7,235,429 

623,368 
3,218,847 

(3,491,810) 
(14,126) 

_ (7,388,515) 
445,868 $ (178,083)$ (84,592)$ 183,193 

12,562 $ 279,589 $ -0- $ 292,151 

10,826,848 
67,360,000 
78,880,753 

95,632 
- 0- 

2,488,779 

(60,432) 10,862,048 
- 0- 67,360,000 

414,483 81,784,015 

Segment information for Utilities System Enterprise Fund for the fiscal year 
ended April 30, 1996, follows: 

Operating revenues 
Operating expenses 

Depreciation 
Other 

Totals 

TOTAL 

$59,193,584 

5,098,004 
45,234,425 
50,332.429 

ELECTRIC 

$42,692,645 

1,945,476 
27,687,466 
29,632,942 

WASTE 
GAS WATER WATER 

$9,615,921 $4,364,086 $ 2,520,932 

869,714 
8~985,969 
9,855.683 

1,019,952 
3,722,564 
4,742,516 

1,262,862 

. 4,~~8,42~ 
6,10],288  

Operating income 

(loss) $ 8,861,155 $]3,059,703 $ (239,762) $ (378,430) $(3,880,356) 
Nonoperating revenue 

(expense) - net (303,351) 
Operating transfers 

(out } (8,111,936) 

Net Income $ 445,868 
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14. ACCUMULATED DEFICITS 

CITY OF ALEXANDR IA , LOU ISIANA 

APRIL 30, 1996 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL  STATEMENTS 

Accumulated deficits existed in the following individual funds at year end 

Special Revenue Funds 
Youth Baseball Recreation Fund 

Capital Projects Funds 
Public Safety Complex Fund 

Enterprise Funds 
Municipal Bus Line Fund 
Sanitation Fund 

Internal Service Funds 
Risk Management Fund 

1,356 

707,526 

3,526,157 
17,300 

2,483,241 

The deficit in the Youth Baseball Recreation Fund will be funded by 
anticipated future revenues from the operation of the City 's baseball complex . 

The deficit in the Public Safety Complex Fund was funded by general 
obligation bonds issued subsequent to April 30, 1996. 

The deficit in unreserved retained earnings of the Municipal Bus Line Fund 
is primarily attributable to depreciation of fixed assets acquired with contributed 
capital. Combining contributed capital with the deficit in unreserved retained 
earnings results in a fund equity bslance of $2,48B,779. 

The deficit in unreserved retained earnings of the Sanitation Fund resulted 
from the change in the estimated liability for landfill postclosure costs. The 
deficit will be funded by user fees charged to customers as actual postclosure 
costs are incurred . 

See Note 9 for disclosure regarding the deficit in the Risk Management Fund 

15. ENTERPRISE FUNDS - OPERATZONS 

The City operates a utilities system , a bus line, and a solid waste system . 
The utilities system consists of an electric generation and distribution system

, 

natural gas distribution system , water production and distribution system , and a 
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In prior years, the City defeased certain general obligation and revenue 
bonds by placing sufficient proceeds in irrevocable trusts to provide for all 
future debt service payments on the bonds. Accordingly, the assets of the trust 
accounts and the liability for the defeased bonds are not included in the City 's 
financial statements. At year end , defeased bonds outstanding consisted of the 
following : 

General Obligation 
Sales Tax Bonds, 

Enterprise 
Utilities System 

Series 1987 

Series ST-1987 

Revenue Bonds 

$ 5,600,000 

20,000,000 
91195,000 

29,195,000 
$34,795,000 

On May 9, 1996, $7,300,000 in general obligation bonds payable from ad 
valorem tax revenues were issued for the purpose of constructing the public safety 

complex. 

13. CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL  

The following changes occurred in contributed capital of enterprise funds 
during the year : 

SOURCE 
Plant and equipment 

Transfers from General 
Fixed Assets 

Public contributions 
Buses, vehicles, & equipment 

Federal grants 

Capital Projects Fund 
Total Additions 

Balance, beginning of year 
Balance, end of year 

UTILITIES 

SYSTEM 

4 ,400 
8,162 

12,562 

37,227187~ 
$37,240,433 

MUNICIPAL SANITATION 
BUS LINE FUND TOTAL 

223,671 
55t918 

279,589 
5,735,347 

$6,0]4,936 

- 0- 
431,783 

$431,783 

4 ,400 
8,162 

223,671 

--  
55,918 

292,151 
4
_
3,3 395,001 

$43,687,152 

The following changes occurred in contributed capital of the Risk Management 
Internal Service Fund during the year: 

Equipment 
Transfers from enterprise funds 

Balance, beginning of year 
Balance, end of year 

36 
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Current portion of Utilities 
System Enterprise Fund 
obligations included in 
Liabilities payable from 

current assets 

Totals 

In~tallment obligations 
Liabilities payable from 

restricted assets 
Revenue bonds 

INTEREST 
RATES ENTERPRISE 

(106,730) 

(3,590,000) 
$63,770,983 

GENERAL 
LONG-TERM 

DEBT 

$39,430,988 

The annual requirement to amortize outstanding long-term debt other than 
compensated absences, including interest of $50,986,974, is as followsl 

YEAR 
ENDED 

APRIL 30 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 

2002 - 2023 
Totals 

ENTERPRISE 
$ 6,416,604 

6,286,639 
6,259,300 
6,240,080 
6,234,120 

58
_8~9/831,325 

$90,268,068 

GENERAL 

LONG-TERM 
DEBT 

$ 4,100,814 
4,115,554 
4,141,422 
4 ,147,437 
3,535,407 
46,176,849 
$66,217,483 

TOTAL 
$ 10,517,418 

]0,402,193 
10,400,722 
i0,387 ,517 
9 ,769,527 

1051008,174 
$156,485,551 

The amount of interest costs incurred during the current period was 
$2,438,386 related to general obligation debt and $3,712,841 related to Utilities 
System Enterprise Fund debt, including capitalized interest of $321,030. 

During the year ended April 30, 1996, the following changes occurred in 
long-term liabilities~ 

General Long-Term Debt 
Sales Tax Bonds 
Certificate of indebtedness 
Police pension merger 
Fire pension merger 
Compensated absences 

Totals 

Utilities System 
Revenue bonds 
Installment obligations 

Totals 

BALANCE 

5/01/95 

$13,655,000 
2,546,000 
4,726,981 
18,767,190 

40,931,145 

55,735,000 
256,311 

$55,991,311 

35 

BAL ANCE 

ADDITIONS REDUCTIONS 4/30/96 

164.149 
164,149 1,664,306 

]5,000,000 

$15,000,000 

3,375,000 
148,598 

$3,523,598 

67,360,000 
1071713 

$67,467,713 



12 . LONG-TERM DEBT 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 

APRIL 30, 1996 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

General Obligation Debts: General obligation liabilities are direct 
obligations and pledge the full faith and credit of the City . The City has 
incurred these liabilities to provide funds for the acquisition and construction 

of major capital additions, to provide funds for major capital projects, and to 
provide funds in connection with the merger of the City 's Police Pension and Relief 
Fund into the statewide Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System and the 
City 's Firemen Pension and Relief Fund into the statewide Firefighter 's Retirement 
System . In addition, the City 's obligation relative to the governmental funds ' 
liability for compensated absences is reported as a general obligation debt. 

Revenue Bonds: The city has issued two types of revenue bonds. The first 
type is utility revenue bonds whereby the City pledges income derived from the 
acquired or constructed assets to pay debt service . The second type is sales tax 
revenue bonds whereby the City has pledged revenue from specifically dedicated 
sales tax collections to pay debt service. 

Long-term debt, at April 30, 1996, consisted of the following 

General Obligation 
Sales tax bonds 

1979 capital projects 
1987 capital projects 
1993 refunding 

Certificates of ir~debtedness - 1993 
Police Pension merger liability 
Fire Pension merger liability 
Compensated absences 

Enterprise 
Revenue bonds 

1967 capital additions 
1972 capital additions 
19B7 capital additions 
1989 capital additions 
1992 refunding 
]993 capital additions 
1993 refunding 
1995 capital additions 

34 

INTEREST 
RATES ENTERPR ISE 

6.]5 
7.20 
4.15 
4.40 
7.00 
7.00 

4.00 
4.00 
7.25 - 7.40 
7.10 - 7.25 
4.50 - 6.00 
4.30 - 8.00 
3.40 - 5.30 
5.00 - 9.00 

6.25 - 7.15 

545,000 
1,000,000 
2,100,000 
1,265,000 

22,020,000 
]4,555,000 
10,875,000 
]5,000,000 

107,713 
$67,467,713 

GENERAL 
LONG-TERM 

DEBT 

$39,430,988 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENDITURES , AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

BUDGET AN D ACTUAL 

YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1996 

REVENUES (EXHIBIT F-3) 
Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for services 
F~nes and forfeitures 
Other 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES (EXHIBIT F-4) 
Current 

General government 
Public safety 
Public works 

Debt Service 
Capital Outlay 

Total Expenditures 

BUDGET ACTUAL 

1,481,000 $ 1,478,402 
1,546,750 
5,820,587 

252,875 
605,500 

432,8]! 
10,]39,523 

5,494,812 
12,299,284 
6,497,593 
1,892,340 
2 ,054 ,559 

28,238,588 

1,624,154 
6,234,367 

268,461 
610,246 
488,139 

10,703,769 

5,206,732 
12,101,274 
6,411,661 
1,892,339 
1,896,802 

27,508;808 

EXHIBIT F-2 

VAR IANCE 

FAVORABLE 

( UNFAVORABLE ) 

288,080 
198,010 
85,932 

I 
157 ,757 

729.780 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES (18,099,065) (16,805,039) 1,294,026 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
(EXHIBIT F-5) 

Operating transfers in - net 15,430 6~_~72 16.000.708 570.036 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
AND OTHER FINAN CING SOURCES OVER 

EXPENDITURES AN D OTHER USES (2,668,393) (804,331) 1,864,062 

FUND BAL ANCE , BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCE . END ING 

7,861,211 7.861.211 

7.056.880 

- 0- 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES , AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1996 

REVENUES 
Intergovernmental -- grants 
Other program revenue 
Interest - Economic development funds 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
General administration 
Demolition/code enforcement 
Rehabilitation - administration 
Rehabilitation - deferred loans 
Public works and faeili~ies 
Special programs 

Total Expenditures 

BUDGET ACTUAL 

$2,763,960 
40,300 
10,500 

2,814,760 

256,826 
197,019 
109,075 
958,254 

1,132,501 
675,071 

3,328,746 

94,980 
8],377 
51,215 

403,550 
448,579 
127,524 

1,207,225 

EXHIBIT G-4 

VAR IANCE 
FAVORABLE 

(UNFAVORAB LE) 

$(1,625,614) 
(25,579) 
1,418 

(1,649,775) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES (513,986) (42,240) 47],746 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating transfers in 
General capital Projects Fund 

Operatil~g transfers (out) 
General Fund - indirect cost 

allocation 
Total Other Financing 
Sources (Uses) 

400,000 74,635 (325,365 

(77,071) (35,805 

322,929 38,830 

41,266 

(284,099) 

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER 
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES (191,057) (3,4]0) 187,647 

FUND BALANCE , BEGINNING OF YEAR 

RESIDUAL EQUITY TRANSFER 

FUND BALANCE . END OF YEAR  

528,895 528,895 

(336,037) (336,037 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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HOTEL/ 
MOTEL 
TA_ XX 

$]24,642 

HOME 
INVESTMENT 

DECENTRALIZED PARTNERSHIP 
ART PROGRAM 

$ 
179,485 

$ 
337,538 

HOD 
EMERGENCY 
SHELTER 
PROGR~ 4 

$ 
102,894 

EXHIBIT G-2 

ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT TOTAL 

19,082 
46,000 

124,642 179,485 337,538 102,894 65,082 

~ 642 
124 .642 

- 0- 

- 0- 

- 0- 

- 0- 

39,874 
139,61_11 
]79.485 

21,022 
346,510 
367.532 

- 0- (29,994 

- 0- 

- 0- 

- 0- 

29,994 

- 0- 

- 0- 

- 0- 
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102,894 
102,894 -0- 

60,896 
2~ 008,107 
2 .069.003 

- 0- 65,082 19,169,530 

- 0- 

- 0- 

- 0- 

(40,176) (19,167,035) 

24 ,906 

- 0- 

336.037 

2,495 

764,821 

- 0- 

767 .316 



 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENDITURES , AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1996 

REVENUES 
Taxes - Net 
Intergover~ ental 
Interest 
Land lease income 
Other program income 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
CURRENT 

General planning and 
administration 

Special programs/projects 
Total Expenditures 

CITY 
SAL ES TAX 

$ 17,028,418 

17,484 

17,045,902 

- 0- 

COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT 
BLOCK GRANT 

YOUTH 
PROPERTY BASEBALL 

TAX RECREATION 
DRAINAGE BOARD 

$ $ 2,145,143 
1,138,346 

11,918 

14,723 
1,164,985 

1,207t225 
1,207,225 

2,145,143 

- 0- 

72,862 
72,862 

87f225 
87,225 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 17,045,902 (42,240) 2,145,143 (14,363) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating transfers in (out) //7,044,794) 38,830 (2,158,389) 7,500 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 1,108 (3,410) (13,246) (6,863) 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 185,359 528
,895 45,060 5,507 

RESIDUAL EQUITY TRANSFER 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT 
END OF YEAR 

(336,037 

$ 189,448 $ 31,8 $
. .(1,35~) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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HOTEL/ 
MOTEL 

T~  

HOME 
INVESTMENT 

DECENTRALIZED PARTNERSHIP 

~ T PROGRAM 

29,391 

$-0- $~ 39__!i 

29,39] 
29,391 

0- 

$ 1,648 

6,353 

4,774 

$12,775  

$ 9,040 

757 
2,378 

600 
12,775 

- 0- 

HUD 
EMERGENCY 
SHELTER 
PROGRAM 

EXHIBIT G-] 

ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT TOTAL 

$365,664 

53 

$2,077,760 

29,391 

55,030 

23,953 
80 

4,000 

8,339 
7,152 

4,774 

- 0- 4,774 

$ 62,273 

360,943 767,316 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
APRIL 30, 1996 

ASSETS 
Cash 
Equity in pooled cash and 
investments 

Receivables 
Grants 
Taxes 
Ad valorem (net of $66,319) 

allowance for uncollectibles 
Other 

Inventory 
Due from other funds 
General Fund 
Special Revenue Funds 

LIAB ILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable/accruals 
Due to other funds 

Genera l Fund 
Special Revenue Funds 

Capital Project Funds 
Utilities System Fund 

Doferred revenues 
Total Liabilities 

FUND BAL ANCE (Exhibit G-2) 
Unreserved - undesignated 

TOTAL  LIABILITIES AND FUND 
BALANCES 

CITY 
SAL ES TAX 

COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT 
BLOCK GRANT 

$1,515,207 $191,31] 

48,677 

27 

YOUTH 
PROPERTY BASEBALL 

TAX RECREATION 
DRAINAGE BOAR D 

23,953 

478 7,861 
2~378 

$ 3,930 

4,000 

1,136,405 

192,335 

$ 43,947 

7,805 
1,671 

$ 9,286 

1,328,740 53,423 -0- 9,286 

186,467 ~89,448 31,814 (1,356 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

Special revenue funds are used to account for specific revenues that are legally 
restricted to expenditures for particular purposes. 

CITY SAL ES TAX FUND is used to account for the proceeds of the 1976 one-percent 
(1%) city sales and use tax. One-half of the net proceeds is transferred to the 
General Fund for operations, and the other one-half is dedicated to payment of 
principal and interest on the 1979 sales tax bonds and for capital improvements. 

In addition, the fund is used to account for the 1988 one-percent (1%) city sales 
and use tax. The proceeds are dedicated as follows: one-third to implement a 
comprehensive job classification and pay plan for Fire, Police, and General Fund 
classified employees; one-third to replace General Fund revenues lost from Federal 
and State government; and one-third dedicated to fund General Fund operations. 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT FUND is used to account for grants dedicated for 
priority activities which benefit low or moderate income persons or aid in 
prevention or elimination of slums and blight. Financing is provided primarily by 
grants under Title I, Housing and Development Act of 1974. 

PROPERTY TAX DRA INAGE FUND is used to account for a special ad valorem tax millage 
approved by the voters and the subsequent transfer of the taxes to certain capital 
projects funds as construction is undertaken. 

YOUTH BASEBALL RECREATION BOARD FUND is used to account for certain proceeds of the 
Alexandria baseball complex and the subsequent expenditure of these monies for the 
operation of the complex . 

HOTEL/MOTEL TAX FUND is used to account for the proceeds of the one-percent (1%) 
occupancy tax levied upon hotel/motel rooms located within the corporate limits of 
the City. The net proceeds of the tax are to be used for the acquisition, 
construction , and maintenance of an exhibition center . 

In addition, the fund is used to account for an additional one-percent (]%) 
occupancy tax levied upon hotel/motel rooms located within the downtown area of the 
City. The net proceeds of this tax are available to the Alexandria/Pineville Area 
Convention and Visitors Bureau for advertising, promotion, and marketing of 
conventions and tourism . 

DECENTRALIZED ART FUND is used to account for a grant from the State of Louisiana 
for which the City of Alexandria acts as a regional distributing agent for an eight 
parish area in central Louisiana . This program is designed to make arts available 
to all areas of the state and give parishes the opportunity to design their own 
arts programs. 

HO~  INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM FUND accounts for funds provided under the HOME 
Program created under Title II (the Home Investments Partnership Act) of the 
National Affordable Housing Act of 1990. The funds are available for 
rehabilitation of owner occupied and rental property . 

HUD EME RGENCY SHELTER PROGRAM FUND accounts for funds provided for the 
rehabilitation of a facility for use as emergency shelter for the terminally ill . 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND was established to 
previously held in the Community Development 
for this specified purpose only . 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIAN A 

GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, ]996 

BUDGET ACTUAL  

EXHIBIT F-5 

VARIAN CE 
FAVORABLE 

( UNFAVORABLE ) 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating transfers in 

Special Revenue Funds 

City Sales Tax Fund $12,437,010 $12,784,426 $ 347,416 
Community Development 

Block Grant Fund 
Indirect cost allocation 

Home Investment Partnership Fund 
Indirect cost allocation 

Enterprise Funds 
utility System Fund 

In lieu of taxes 
Indirect cost allocation 

Sanitation Fund 
Indirect cost allocation 

Municipal Bus Line Fund 
Indirect cost allocation 

Operating transfers(out) 
Special Revenue Funds 

Youth Baseball Recreation 
Board Fund 

Capital Project Funds 
General Capital Projects Fund 

Enterprise Funds 
Sanitation Fund 

Internal Service Funds 
Risk Management Fund 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES ~US 

59,388 

3,071 

2,850,000 

1,156,862 

35,805 (23,583) 

10,182 7,111 

3,073,169 
1,068,040 

223,169 

(88,822) 

148,568 262,622 I14,054 

198,658 303,403 104,745 

(7,500) (7,500) 

(1,228,240) (1,228,240) 

- 0- 

- 0- 

(148,568) (262,622) (114,054) 

~ (38,577) (38,577) -0- 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements . 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOU ISIANA 

APRIL 30, 1996 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Benefit and contribution requirements are established by state law 

LSERS . All state employees except certain classes of employees specifically 
excluded by statute become members of the system as a condition of employment. 
Statew~de elected officials and officials appointed by the governor may , at their 
option, become members of the System . The only member of this System from the City 

of Alexandria is the city court judge. The age and years of creditable service 
required in order for a memb er to retire with full benefits are established by 

statute and vary depending on the member's employer and job classification. The 
substantial majority of memb ers may retire with full benefits at ages ranging from 
any age upon completing thirty (30) years of creditable service to age sixty (60) 
upon completing ten (I0) years of creditable service. 

The basic annual retirement benefit 
to two and one-half percent (2 i/2%) of 

for substantially all memb ers is equal 
average compensation multiplied by the 

number of years of creditable service plus three hundred dollars ($300). Average 
compensation is defined as the member 's average annual earned compensation for the 

period of thirty-six (36) consecutive months of employment during which the 
member 's aggregate earned compensation was greatest . The maximum annual retirement 

benefit cannot exceed the lesser of one hundred percent (100%) of average 
compensation or certain specified dollar amounts or actuarially determined monetary 
limits which vary depending upon the member 's age at retirement . Judges and court 
officers and certain elected officials receive an additional annual retirement 

benefit equal to one percent (1%) of average compensation multiplied by the number 
of years of creditable service in their respective capacity . As an alternative to 
the above basic retirement benefit, a memb er may elect to receive his retirement 
benefits under any one of four different options providing for a reduced retirement 
benefit payable throughout his life with certain benefits being paid to his 
designated beneficiary after his death. 

Judges, court officers, and legislators contribute eleven and one-half 
percent (ii 1/2%) of their salary to the System. The City's contribution is 
presently at twelve percent (12%) of the member's earned compensation. 

Benefit and contribution requirements are established by state law 

PERSL . The only memb er of this System from the City of Alexandria is the 
Clerk of City Court. Participants become fully vested after ten (I0) years of 
service. Any member is eligible for normal retirement at age sixty (60) with at 
least ten (I0) years of creditable service, at age fifty-five (55) with twenty-five 
(25) years of creditable service, or at any age with at least thirty (30) years of 
creditable service . The retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, is equal to 
three percent (3%) of their final-average salary for each year of creditable 
service not to exceed the greater of one hundred percent of final salary (last 12 
months) or final average compensation. Final-average salary is the employee's 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES - BUDGET AN D ACTUAL 
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1996 

REVENUES 
Taxes 
Ad Valorem 
Housing Authority in 

lieu of taxes 
Franchise 
Interest and fees - 
delinquent taxes 

Totals 

Licenses and permits 
Occupational licenses 
Building permits 

Totals 

Intergovernmental 
Parish sales tax 
Beer taxes 
Tobacco taxes 
Video poker commissions 
Fire insurance rebate 
Grants 

Totals 

Charges for services 
Police - academy fees, etc. 
State ROW maintenance 
Zoo and park charges 
Miscellaneous 

Totals 

Fines and forfeitures 
City court 

Fines 
Civil fees 
Legal fees 

Totals 

other 
Interest 
Rentals 
Miscellaneous 

Totals 

TOTAL REVENUES 

BUDGET ACTUAL 

$ 1,276,000 

10,O00 
145,000 

50,00_0 
1,481,000 

1,484,000 
62,750 

1,546,750 

275,000 
114,700 
43,111 

432,811 

EXHIBIT F-3 

VARIANCE 
FAVORABLE 

~ UNFAVORABLE ) 

$ 1,261,950 $(14,050 

161,884 

54,568 
1,478,402 

1,554,405 
99,749 

1,624,154 

318,333 
120,591 
49 2~ /~15 

488,139 

$10,139,52~ $10,703,769 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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(i0,000) 
16,884 

4,56_8 
(2,598) 

70,405 
6 999 

77 ,404 

171,908 
(7,245) 
1,017 

210,766 
- 0- 

37 334 
413,780 

43,333 
5,891 
6,104 

55 328 



 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 
PROPERTY TAX DRAINAGE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENDITURES , AND 

CHAN GES IN FUND BAL AN CE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL  
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1996 

REVENUES 
Taxes - ad valorem 

BUDGET ACTUAL  

$2,165,]60 $2,145,143 

EXHIBIT G-5 

VAR IANCE 
FAVORABLE 

(UNFAVORA BLE) 

$(20,017) 

OTHER F INANCING USES 

Operating Transfers Out 
Capital Project Drainage Fund 2,165,]60 2,158,389 6,771 

(DEFICIENCY) 
OVER OTHER 

OF REVENUES 
FINANCING USES 

FUND BALANCE , BEG INNING OF YEAR 

- 0- (13,246 

45,060 45,060 

$ 45,060 $ 31,814 

) (13,246) 

- 0- 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIAN A 

GENERAL FUND 
BAL ANCE SHEET 

APRIL 30, 1996 

Cash 
Equity in pooled cash and investments 
Receivables 

ASSETS 

Ad valorem taxes (net of $40,670 for uncollectible) 
Intergovernmental 

Other (net of $717,333 allowance for uncollectible) 
Due from other funds 
Special Revenue Funds 
Enterprise Funds 
Internal Service Funds 
Fiduciary Funds 

Inventory 

LIABILITIES AN D FUND BALANCE 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 
Other current liabilities 
Due to other funds 

Special Revenue Funds 

Capital Projects Funds 
Fiduciary Funds 

Total Liabilities 

FUND BALAN CE 

Unreserved 
(EXHIBIT F-2) 

-  undesignated 

ILITIES AND FUND BAL ANCE 

EXHIBIT F-I 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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6,330 
5,764,520 

14,047 
89,966 

365,572 

1,137,162 
436,837 

1,418 
25,000 

139,818 

$ 275,127 
45B,257 
39,064 

8,339 
75,000 
68,003 

923,790 

7,056,880 



GENERAL FUND 

This is the general operating fund of the 
operations traditional~y associated with a 

accounted for in another fund . 
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City and is used to account 
city which are not required to 

for 
be 



COMBINING , INDIVIDUAL FUND , AND ACCOUN T 
GROUP FINAN CIAL STATEMENTS AN D SCHEDULES 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 

APRIL 30, 1996 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

25. COMPENSATION PA ID MEMBERS OF CITY COUNCIL 

In accordance with the requirements of the office of the Legislative Auditor, 
State of Louisiana, the following report reflects compensation paid members of the 
City Council, City of Alexandria, for the fiscal year ending April 30, 1996. 

$10,200 
Louis Crenshaw 

Johnny H . Downs 
Charles Fowler , Jr . 
Everett Hobbs 

Robert L . Lawrence 
W .T . Moreau , Jr . 
charles F . smith 
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items are included in the 
depreciation is recorded. 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 
APRIL 30, 1996 

N OTES TO F INAN C IAL STATE~MENTS 

General Fixed Assets Account Group and, accordingly , no 

Industrial Park - land and buildings 
Convention Center Complex 
Bringhurst Stadium 

Minimum 
30, 1996, for 

future rentals, to be received on non-cancelable 

each of the next five years and in the aggregate 

YEAR ENDED 
APRIL 30, 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
200] 

Thereafter 

Total Minimum Future Rentals 

24. LEGAL  COMPLIANCE 

COST 

$ 188,792 
3,301,568 

124.414 

$3,614,774 

leases as of April 

ar e : 

AMOUNT 

$ 78,200 
72,500 
72,500 
72,500 
72,500 

765,323 

$1,333,533 

The following possible violations of state statutes occurred during the 

fiscal year ~ 

(] Budgeted revenue exceeded actual revenue by five percent (5%) or more 
in the following funds and budget amendments were not made for these 

variances. 

Special Revenue Funds 
Community Development Block Grant Fund 

Decentralized Art Fund 
Home Investment Partnership Program Fund 

2 Actual expenditures exceeded budgeted expenditures by more than five 

percent (5%) in the Youth Baseball Recreation Board Special Revenue 
Fund . 

(3 A physical inventory of fixed assets was not taken during the year ended 
April 30, 1996. 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 
APRIL 30, 1996 

NOTES TO FINAN CIAL  STATEMENTS 

All amounts of compensation deferred under the plans, all property and rights 
purchased with those amounts, and all income attributable to these amounts, 
property, or rights are (until paid or made available to the employees or other 
beneficiary) solely the property and rights of the City (without being restricted 
to the provisions of benefits under the plan), subject only to the claims of the 
City 's general creditors. Participants ' rights under the plans are equal to those 
of general creditors of the City in an amount equal to the fair market value of the 
deferred account for each participant. 

22. DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PENSION PLAN 

The City sponsors a defined contribution plan (the Plan) available to 
unclassified employees who elect to participate. The Plan is administered by MML 
Investors Services, Inc. The City 's payroll for employees participating in the 
Plan for the current year was $]15,913. Employer contributions for the fiscal year 
were $19,431, or 16.8% of covered payzoll. Employees do not contribute to the 
plan . 

Under the provisions of the Plan, city contributions are determined annually 
and contributions are allocated to participants based on participant's 
compensation. All monies in the employee's accounts, including the City 's 
contributions, are immediately vested . 

23 . LEASES 

A . City as Lessee 

On March 29, 1995, the City entered into a lease agreement with the England 
Economic and Industrial Development District (EEZDD) to lease the natural gas, 
water and waste water systems located within the England Airpark. The term of the 
lease is for twenty (20) years beginning March 29, 1995 and ending March 28, 2015. 
The lease agreement provides that the City shall pay the EEIDD as rent under the 
lease five percent of gross charges for service bi]led to customers located within 
the Airpark boundaries including gross charges billed to the EEIDD. Lease payments 
are due to the EEIDD on May 15th and November 15th. It is not possible to 
determine the future minimum rental payments due under this lease. 

B . City as Lessor 

The City is the lessor of property under operating leases expiring in various 
years. The following is a sumn:ary of property on lease at April 30, 1996. These 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOU ISIANA 

APRIL 30, 1996 

N OTES TO F INANC IAL STATEMENTS 

D. Three Year Historical Information 

Progress made in funding the pension benefit obligation of the City 's three 
single-employer defined benefit pension plans is presented below : 

COAERS (As of December 31) 
Net assets available for benefits 

expressed as a percentage of 
the Pension Benefit Obligation 

Unfunded pension benefit obligation 
expressed as a percentage of annual 
covered payroll 

Employer contributions expressed as a 
percentage of annual covered payroll 

PPARF (As of April 30) 
Net assets available for benefits 

expressed as a percentage of 
the Pension Benefit Obligation 

Unfunded pension benefit obligation 
expressed as a percentage of annual 
covered payroll 

Emp]oyer contributions expressed as a 
percentage of annual covered payroll 

E . Ten Year Historical Trend Information 

1995 1994 1993 

66.9% 66.2% 66.9% 

150.7% ]58.2% 348.2% 

16.7% 16.5% 16,3% 

29.0% 22.0% 32.5% 

412.6% 194.7% 100.7% 

226.5% 65.9% 60.5% 

Ten year historical trend information provides information about a public 
employee retirement system 's progress in accumulating sufficient assets to pay 
benefits when due. This information, if available, may be found in the separately 
issued annual financial reports of the various single and multiple employer public 
employee retirement systems discussed in this note. 

21. DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLANS 

The City offers its classified employees a deferred compensation plsn created 
in accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 457. The plan, available to all 
City employees, permits them to defer a portion of their salary until future years. 
The deferred compensation is not available to employees until termination, 
retirement, death, or unforeseeable emergency. In addition, the City offers a 
similar deferred compensation plan to unclassified employees . 
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

Internal service funds are used to account 
provided by one department or agency to 
government on a cost reimbursement basis. 

for the financing of goods or services 
other departments or agencies of the 

RISK MANAGEMENT FUND is used to account for the provision of various insurance 
coverages to the other funds of the City through incorporation ef self insurance 
and premiums paid fer third party coverage for certain stop loss levels

. 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS INSURANCE FUND is used to account for the provision of 
hospitalizatien/health insurance to employees of the City. A defined amount is 
self insured and provision is made for excess coverage through premiums paid to a 
third party. In addition, certain life insurance is provided for employees through 
premiums paid to a third party insurance carrier . 

UNEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS FUND is used to account fer the provision of unemployment 
benefits to the other funds ef the City through self- insurance coverage. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

City of Alexandria 
Employee contributions made 
Employee contributions as a 

percentage of covered payroll 
Employer contributions made 
Employer contributions as a 

percentage of covered payroll 
Employer 's actuarially deter- 

mined contribution requirement 
expressed as a percentage of 
total actuarially determined 
contribution requirements for 
all employers 

(In Doll ar[9_J 
FRS LSERS PERSL MPERS 

$281,603 

7.50% 
328,902 

$257,476 $ 3,266 $ 1,327 

8.00% 
289,661 

11.50% 
3,404 

9.50% 
1,081 

9.00% 9.00% 11.98% 7.74% 

3.56% 6.36% 

* Amount is less than one tenth of one percent. 

C . Contributions Required and Contributions Made 

In regards to the City 's three single-employer defined benefit pension plans, 
contribution requirements are not required to be actuarially determined. State law 
requires contributions to the COAERS , PPARF , and FPAKF to be sufficient to cover 
operating expenses. An actuary has not determined the implications of this 

requirement, except for COAERS. 

The Board of Trustees 
adopt the Frozen Entry Age 

of COAERS, on April 11, 
Normal Actuarial Funding 

1989, unanimously voted to 
Method and a thirty year 

amortization period to fund the unfunded pension benefit obligation, with payments 
increasing at 4% per year {commencing in 1989 and ending in 2018) as recomm ended 
by the System 's actuary. The employer contribution rate is presently 16.77%, with 
subsequent changes in the employer contribution rate to be effective on May )st of 

each yeax subject to reeomm endationa by the actuary in future annual actuarial 
reports. 
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CURRENT 
General Government 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA f LOUISIANA 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1996 

City Council 
City Clerk 's office 
Mayor's office 
Mayor 's assistants office 
Professional fees 
Payments in lieu of insurance 
Street lighting and hydrant charges 
Alexandria Port Authority 
probation officer 
Community development 
EEO Coordinator 
Arts and humanities 
City court 
City marshal 
Finance department 
Accounting department 
Purchasing department 
Printing department 
Central warehouse 
Parts warehouse 
Civil service 
Legal 
Planning and economic development 

Totals 

Public Safety 
Police 
Animal shelter 
Fire 

Totals 

Public Works 
Director's office 

BUDGET ACTUAL 

$ 149,333 

Traffic signals 
Building inspection 
Buildings - utilities and maintenanc 
Motor pool 
Zoo 

Totals 

DEBT SERVICE 
Public Safety 
Po]icemen 's pension merger 

Principal 
Interest 

Firemen's pension merger 
Principal 
Interest 

Totals 

CAP ITAL OUTLAY 
General government 
Public safety 
Public works 

Totals 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

118 
149 
290 
50 
683 
240 
40 
75 

72 
346 
193 
51 
176 

919 
656 
489 
971 
220 
158 
00O 
462 

712 
077 
038 
676 
147 

61,513 
285,706 
268,330 
406L576 

5,494,812 

7 ,296 ,402 
144,592 

i~,858,290 ,299,28~  

114,741 
60 

464 
2,701 

329 
434 
35 

260 
273 
186 
986 
159 
192 

138,060 
309,172 

217,347 
1,227r761 
1,892,340 

111,929 
1,182 ,299 

]38,060 
309,172 

217,347 
1,227,760 
1,892,339 

98,219 
1,173,597 

$27,508,808 

EXHIBIT F-4 

VARIANCE 
FAVORABLE 

(UNFAVORABLE[ 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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- 0- 
- 0- 

- 0- 
I 
] 

13,710 
8 ,702 



GovERNMENT 'S 

DEB T 

SERV ICE 

CAP ITAL 

PROJECTS 

11,551,144 

130 .172 753 ,681 

PR IMA RY 

GOVERNMENT 

TOTAL 

MEMORAN DUM 

ONLY 

20,776,605 $ 
1 ,624 ,154 

19,543,774 

268 ,461 

610 ,246 

1,250 ,670 

130,172 12 ,379,427 44 ,451,901 

1 ,296 ,000 

901,454 

2 ,197 ,454 

901 ,194 

14,895 ,005 

55 .918 

5 ,206 ,732 

13,002,468 

21,306,666 

2 ,069 ,003 

1,952 ,720 

COMPONENT UNITS 

A LEXANDR IA 

C ITY 

MARSHAL 

4 ,283 

155 ,724 

464 

160 ,471 

C ITY 

COURT 

EXHIBIT B 

TOTAL 

MEMORANDUM 

ONLY 

R EPORTING 

ENTITY 

20,776 .605 

1 ,624 ,154 

19,543,774 

2 68 ,461 

6 10 ,246 

4 ,761 1,259 ,714 

114 ,106 269,830 

122 .631 44 ,735 ,003 

133 ,056 65,966 

17v862 35 ,157 

150,918 10!,123 

5 ,905 ,754 

138002 ,468 

21,306,666 

2 ,069 ,003 

2 ,005 ,739 

1 ,651,407 

__ _  ~,_4 38__  3e 6 

(2,067,282} (3,472.690} (3,175,481} 9,553 21,508 (3,144,420) 

2 ,068 ,249 

2 ,068 ,749 

(29,408) 
8 ,203 ,225 

E ,173 ,~3.7 

(29,408) 
27 ,931,432 

(20,826,285) 
7 ,075 ,759 

(29,408) 
27,931,432 

I~ ,8~6.~ .8.~  
7 ,075 ,739 

967 4,701,127 3 ,900,258 9,553 21,508 3,931,319 

$ 2~7158109 $ 16,457,714 $ 26,997,019 ~ 1097278 $ 214t019 $ 27~320~316 



REVENUES 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 
MUNICIPAL BUS LINE ENTERPRISE FUND 

COMPARISON OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 
BUDGET (NON-GAAP BUDGETARy BASIS) AND ACTUAL  

YEAR ENDED APRIL 3D, 1996 

Interest income 
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 
Grant revenue 

Operating 
Capital 

Operating transfers in 
General Capital Projects Fund 
Operating 
Capital 

Utilities System Enterprise Fund 
Operating 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Salaries 
Pension fund contributions 
Hospitalization and life insurance 
Unemployment compensation 
Other payroll taxes 
Uniforms 
Contract labor 
Fuel and oil 
Repairs and maintenance 

Buses, vans, and other vehicles 
Buildings and equipment 

Tires 
Paym ents in lieu of insurance premiums 
Professional services 

Comprehensive planner 
Other 

Office supplies and expenses 
Utilities 
Other 
Capital additions 
Operating transfers out 

Genera] Fund - indirect costs 
Risk Management Fund 

Total Operating Expenditures 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 

RECONCILIATION TO NET INCOME 
Capital additions 
Capital contributions 
Depreciation 
Loss on disposition of fixed assets 

ET LOSS - GAAP BASIS Exhibit J-8 

See independent auditor's report 

BUDGET 

$ 214,250 
7,000 
1,400 
7,000 

125 

554,854 
348,778 

164,086 

11038,212 
2,335,580 

26,397 
4,000 
8,067 
8,000 
5,296 

512,864 

198,658 
124,021 

2,335,580 

- 0- 

ACTUAL  

$ 222 
5 
6 
9 
1 

591 
190 
254 
573 
975 

623,368 
223,671 

7,888 
55,918 

1,142,957 
2,299,385 

303,403 
124.021 

2.177.359 

122,026 

SCHEDULE 7 

VAR IANCE 
FAVORABLE 

(UNFAVORABLE) 

8 
(i 
4 
2 
1 

341 
810) 
854 
573 
975 

68,514 
125,107) 

7 , 
(I08, 

888 
168) 

i041745 
(36,195 

46 
7 

Ii 

(2 

(2 

23 

934 
473 
856 
195 
297 
894 
- 0- 
919 

203 
245 
183 
583 
00B 
275 

104,745 
- 0- 

158.221 



CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 
APRIL 30, 1996 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

All proprietary funds and pension trust funds are accounted for on a flow of 
economic resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, all assets and 
all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on the 

balance sheet. Fund equity (i.e., net total assets) is segregated into contributed 
capital and retained earnings components. Proprietary fund-type operating 

statements present increases (i.e., revenues) and decreases (i.e., expenses) in net 
total assets. 

The modified accrual basis of accounting is used by all governmental fund 
types and agency funds. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues 
are recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e., when they become both measurable 
and available). "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determined 
and "available" means the amount is collectible within the current period or soon 
enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period . 
Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred. Principal 
and interest on general long-term debts are recorded as fund liabilities when due 
or when amounts have been accumulated in the debt service fund for payments to be 
made early in the following year . 

Those revenues susceptible to accrual are property taxes, franchise taxes, 
special assessments, grants, interest revenue, and charges for services. Fines, 
permits, and license revenues are not susceptible to accrual because generally they 
are not measurable until received in cash . 

The accrual basis of accounting is utilized by proprietary fund types and 
pension trust funds. Under this method, revenues are recorded when earned and 
expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred. 

The City reports deferred revenue on its combined balance sheet. Deferred 
revenues arise when a potential revenue does not meet both the "measurable" and 
"available" criteria for recognition in the current period. Deferred revenues also 
arise when resources are received by the City before it has a legal claim to them , 
as when grant monies are received prior to incurring qualifying expenditures. In 
subsequent periods, when both revenue recognition criteria are met or when the City 
has a legal claim to the resources, the liability for deferred revenue is removed 
from the balance sheet and revenue is recognized. 

E . Budgets and Budgetary Accounting 

Annual appropriated operating budgets of proposed expenditures and the means 
of financing them are adopted for the general, special revenue~ and debt service 
funds. Budgets for capital projects are adopted on a project-length basis. Because 
these non-operating budgets primarily serve as a management control function, no 
comparison between budgeted and actual amounts for funds budgeted on this basis is 
provided in this document. Budgets established for proprietary funds are 
management budgets and as such are not required to be reported in this document. 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 

APRIL 30, 1996 

NOTES TO FINAN CIAL STATEMENTS 

A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. 
An account group , on the other hand, is a financial reporting device designed to 
provide accountability for certain assets and liabilities that are not recorded in 
the funds because they do not directly affect net expendable available financial 
r e so ur c e s . 

Funds are classified into three categories: governmental, proprietary, and 
fiduciary . Each category, in turn, is divided into separate "fund types." 

Governmental funds are used to account for all or most of the City's general 
activities, including the collection and disbursement of earmarked monies (special 
revenue funds), the acquisition or construction of general fixed assets (capital 
projects funds), and the servicing of general long-term debt (debt service funds). 
The general fund is used to account for all activities of the general government 
not accounted for in some other fund . 

Proprietary funds are used to account for activities similar to those found 
in the private sector, where the determination of net income is necessary or useful 
for sound financial administration. Goods or services from such activities can be 
provided either to outside parties (enterprise funds) or to other departments or 
agencies primarily within the government (internal service funds). 

Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held on behalf of outside 
parties, including other governments, or on behalf of other funds within the City . 
The City maintains pension trust funds to account for the City's employee pension 
funds. Trust funds are used to account for assets held by the government in a 
trustee capacity. Agency funds are used to account for assets held by the 
government as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other governments 
and/or other funds. 

The General Fixed Asset Account Group is used to account for fixed assets 
other than those used in the proprietary funds. 

The General Long-Term Debt Account Group is used to account for long-term 
debt not accounted for in other funds. 

D . Basis of Accounting 

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is 
determined by its measurement focus. All government funds are accounted for using 
a current financial resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only 
current assets and current liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet. 
Operating statements of these funds present increases (i.e., revenues and other 
financing sources) and decreases (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) in 
net current assets . 
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C ITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOU ISIANA 

APRIL 30, 1996 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL  STATEMENTS 

c. Issue debt without approval by another government 

The component units discussed in Note 
reporting entity based upon the circumstances 

I.B . are included in the City 's 
outlined above. 

B. Individual Component Unit Disclosures 

Blended Component Units. The Youth Baseball Recreation Board was authorized 
by the City Council and is governed by a four member board made up of three 
representatives from the various baseball leagues and one member appointed by the 
City. The Youth Baseball Recreation Board is reported as if it were part of the 
primary governm ent because its sole purpose is to operate and maintain the City's 
baseball complex. The City provides a subsidy to the Board, primarily to finance 
the operations of the complex . 

Discretely Presented Component Units. The component units columns in the 
combined financial statements include the financial data of the City's other 
component units. They are reported in a separate column to emphasize that they 
are legally separate from the City. The City Marshal and the City Judge are 
elected by the voters of the City of Alexandria. The financial statements of each 
of these entities a~e included as of their respective fiscal years ended Septer0ber 

30, 1995. 

I. The Alexandria city Marshal is responsible for enforcing judgments of 
city court, maintaining order within the city court, and collection of 
city court fines. 

2. The Alexandria City Court is responsible for hearing court cases 
involving violations of city laws and ordinances and for rendering 

judgments thereon. 

Complete financial statements for each of the two discretely presented 
component units can be obtained from their respective administrative offices. 

Administrative Offices 

Alexandria City Marshal 
515 Washington Street 
Alexandria, Louisiana 

C . Fund Accounting 

Alexandria City Court 
5]5 Washington Street 
Alexandria, Louisiana 

The City uses funds and account groups to report on its financial position 
and the results of its operations. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate 
legal compliance and to aid financial management by segregating transactions 
related to certain government functions or activities. 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 
APRIL 30, 1996 

NOTES TO FINAN CIAL STATEN~ENTS 

i. SUMMARy OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The City of Alexandria, Louisiana (City) is governed under the provisions of 
the Home Rule Charter adopted June 7, ]977. The City operates under a Mayor - City 
Council form of government. 

The financial statements of the City have been prepared in conformity with 
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units 
except as noted elsewhere in this report. The Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental 
accounting and financial reporting principles. 

The more significant of the City's accounting policies are described below 

A . The Financial Reporting Entity 

As mentioned above, the City of Alexandria is governed under the provisions 
of the Home Rule Charter and operates under a Mayor - City Council form of 
9overn~nent . As required by generally sceepted aecountin9 principles, these 

financial statements present the City of Alexandria (the primary government) and 
its component units. The component units discussed in Note I.B. are included in 
the City 's reporting entity because of the significance of their operational or 
financial relationships with the City. 

In evaluating how to define the City 's reporting entity for financial 
reporting purposes, management has considered all potential component units. The 
decision to include a potential component unit in the reporting entity was made by 
applying the criteria set forth in generally accepted accounting principles. The 
basic criteria for including a potential component unit within the reporting entity 
is whether the primary government is financially accountable for the potential 
unit. ~ primary government is ~inancially accountable i~ it appoints a voting 
majority of the organization's governing body and either (i) is able to impose its 
will on that organization or (2) there is a potential for the organization to 
provide specific financial benefits to, or impose specific financial burdens on, 
the primary government. The primary government may also be financially accountable 
if an organization is fiscally dependent on the primary governm ent regardless of 
whether the organization has a separately elected governing body, a governing board 
appointed by a higher level government, or a jointly appointed board. An entity 
is fiscally dependent if it does not have the authority to do all three of the 
following procedures: 

a . Determine its budget without another government having the authority 
te approve and modify that budget . 

b Levy taxes or set rates or charges without approval by another 
governm ent . 

15 
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C ITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 

COMB INED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
AL L PROPR IETARY FUND TYPES 

YEAR END ED ~ R IL 30 , 1996 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Increauo in equity in pooled cn0h and 
inve~ ent~ ~ ~ t 

Proceed8 from the maturity of investlents 

Interes% received on opo rnting funds 
Net C~sh Used by Investing 
Activities 

BET INCREASE IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS 

ENTERPRISE 

EXHIBIT E 

Concluded) 

TOTAL  

ZETEEEAL  (M~ O~ NDUM 

SERVICE 0sLY) - 

{5,048,15B)$ ~I,I02,338)$ {6,150,496) 
{56,238) (56,238) 

(3~577,44]) (803,443) (4,380,884) 

444 ,702 

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS , BEGINNING OF YEAR 6,892,033 

CLASSIFIED AS 

Current Ae~etB 
NeGtricted A ss~t8 

TO~AL 

0 

0 

444 ,702 

6 ,892 ,033 

$ .=7~336~73~ ~ 0 $ 7,336,73~ 

$ 1,860,809 $ 
5 ,475 ,926 

1,860 ,B09 
5 ,475 ,926 

$ 7~336,735 5 ~  - 0 $ 7,336,735 

Th~ accompnnyin~ notes are an integral part of the finaDcial s~ tementu. 



 

C ITY OF A LEXA NDRIA , LOUISIANA 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 
YEA~ KRDED APRIL 30, 1996 

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Operating income 

Adjustment6 to reconcile operating income to 
net cash provided by operating activities 
D~precintion 
Provision for doubtful accounts 
Changes in as.ets an d liabilities 

Customer receivables 
Other receivables 
Due from other funds 
Inventories 
Account8 payable 
Claims payable 
Due re other funds 
Accrued expe nses and other liabilites 
Estimated liability for claim s incurred 

Customsx deposits - nat 
Net Cash Provided by Ope rating ~ctlvltle~ 

CASH PLOWS PROM NONCAP ITAL  FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Operating transfers - net 
Advances to other funds 

~epnyment of advances ~0 other funds 
Gevernment subsidy - operations 
Bank overdraft - net 

Net Cash Provided (USed) by NoncapJta] 
Financing Activities 

CAS H FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING 
ACTIVITIES 

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 
Government subsidy - capital grant 

Contributions from capital project funds 
Proceeds from the sale of plant and equipment 

Issuance of revenue bonds 
Repayment of advances due to other funds 

Pmyments of bends an d other indebtedness 
Interest paid on long-term debt 
Interest received on construction funds 
Bond issuance costs 
Oth er 
Rat Cash Provided by Capital and Related 
Financing Activities 

ENTERP RISE 

7,235,429 $ 

INTERNAL 

SERVICE 

EXHIB IT E 

(Continued} 

TOTAL  

(MEMORANDUM 

(299,081)$ 6,936,348 

5 ,535,851 
265,000 1,195 

(i,407,650) 
1,120 

(58,018) 
07,985 

(150,665) 

(134,456) 
216,909 
160.244 

11,654,068 

(7,529,22I) 
(1,500,000) 

728,727 
623,256 

137j 773 

(9,6591 
(150,916] 

1,009 
1,036 

832 ,662 

514 ,019 

283 .368 

5 ,535 ,851 
266 ,195 

(1,407,650) 
138 ,093 

(58,018) 
87,985 

(160,324) 
(150,916) 
(133,447) 
217,945 
992,906 

12 ,160 ,087 

(7,245,553) 
(1,500,000) 

728,727 
623,256 

(7,682,951) 289,424 (7,393,527) 

(9,9fl5,426) 
223 ,671 

55,918 
7 ,401 

15 ,000,000 

(146,949) 
(3,523,598) 
(3,05g,872) 
1 ,695 .571 

(228,252) 
12,562 

674) (9,986,100) 
223,671 

674 55.592 
7 .401 

15,000,000 

(146,949) 
(3.523,598) 
(3,059,872) 
1 ,695 .571 

(228,252) 

51,026 0 51.026 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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CITY OF ALHXANDR3A r LOUISIANA 
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENSES . AND 
CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS/FUND BALANCES 

ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES AND SIMILAR TRUST FUNDS 
YEAR ENDED APR IL 30 . 1996 

OPERATING R EVENUES 
Charges [or sales and services 
Member nnd employer contributions 
Investment income 
Other 

Total Operating Revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Praduction , distribution , 
treatment, and aolloation 

Insurance claim s and premlum s 
Cost of Derv i~e 
Depreciation 
Plan benefit payments 
Employed refunds 

Genarnl nnd administrative expense 
TotAl Operating Expenses 

OPERATING INCOME ~LOSS) 

NONOPERATINC REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
GreAt revenue 

INTERNAL 

E~ T~aPRIS~_ SERVICE _ 

$ 61,509.287 $ 2.995,367 
3 .243 .307 

Intere st revenue 
Interest expense ~nd fiscal charges 
Disposition of fixed assets 
Total Nonoperating Revenues 

(Expenses) 

62 ,056.961 

40 ,099 ,813 

4 .05 1 ,256 
5 .080 ,4 94 

FIDUC IARY 

_ FUN% Type 
PENSION 
TRUST

. 
S 

3,594 ,463 
2 ,860 ,837 

6 .446 ,380 6 .455 ,300 

8 ,291,107 

1 ,195 

EXH IB IT D 

TOTAL 

(MEMORANDUM 
_ ON~Y}__ 

$ 64.504,654 
6 .037 .770 
2.860 ,837 

_  
7s  5

.,3  o o 
74 .958 ,641 

40 .099 ,813 
8.291.107 
4 ,051.256 
5 ,061 ,689 

3,878 ,112 3.878,112 
120 ,232 120.232 

7.235 ,429 ~299 ,0EI~ ~ o357.441 9.293.789 

623.365 
3 .218 ,847 298 .895 

(3,491,8107 

_  336,279 ~298 , 895 

INCOME (LOGS) BEFORE OPERATING 
TRANSFERS 7,571,708 (1867 

OP~RATING TRANSFERS XN (OUT) _(.?,39~ %1~ ) 2S~.zA~ - 

NET INCOM E 

623 .368 
3 .517 ,742 

(3,491,810) 

0 635 ,174 

2 ,357 ,441 9 ,928 ,963 

183 .193 283 ,102 2 ,357,441 2 .B23 ,816 

EETA INED EARNINGS/FUND BALANCES 
(DEFICIT), BEGINNING OF YEAR 37.9~3 ,6 70 (842~067) 37,500,390 _

74~5 71 ,993 

RETAINED EARNINGS/FUND BALANCES 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the fimancial statements 



C ITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOU ISIANA 

APRIL 30, 1996 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMRNTS 

I. Advances to Other Funds 

Loans between funds not occurring during the normal course of operations are 
classified as advances to other funds. 

J . Inventories 

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost (flrst-in, first-out) or market, 
with the exception of central warehouse inventory which is valued at average cost, 
and are accounted for in the General Fund and Enterprise Funds as assets when 
purchased and recorded as expenditures or expenses as consumed. 

K . Restricted Assets 

Certain Enterprise Fund assets are classified as restricted assets because 
their use is limited to certain activities by Council action. "Cash with Paying 
Agents account" is used to report cash transferred to the paying agents for payment 
of May ist maturities of revenue bonds principal and interest. "customers' Deposit 
accounts" are used to account for funds received from customers for utilities 
deposits. "Revenue Bond Reserve accounts" are used to report resources set aside 
to make up potential future deficiencies in the Revenue Bond Sinking accounts. 
"Revenue Bond Capital Additions and Contingencies accounts" are used to report 
resources set aside to meet unexpected contingencies or to fund asset renewals and 

replacements. "Special Projects accounts" are fund restricted by Council action for 
certain designated projects. "Utilities Capital Projects accounts" are used to 
account for funds set aside for capital additions, renewals, and replacements. 
"Utilities Revenue Bond Construction accounts" are used to report the proceeds of 
revenue bonds that are restricted for construction. 

L. Fixed Assets 

General fixed assets are not capitalized in the funds used to acquire or 
construct them . Instead, capital acquisition and construction are reflected as 
expenditures in governmental funds, and the related assets are reported in the 
general fixed assets account group. General fixed assets are reported on a 
combination of estimated historical cost and actual historical cost . 

Recent purchases have been valued at historical cost. Recent donated fixed 
assets have been valued at market value on the date of donation. Older assets 
acquired have been valued at estimated historical cost. 

Public domain ("infrastructure") general fixed assets consisting of roads, 
bridges, curbs and gutters, streets and sidewalks

, drainage systems, and lighting 
systems are not capitalized, as these assets are immovable and of value only to the 
City . 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 
coMB INED STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERA L , SPECIAL  REVENUE , AND DENT SERVICE FUNDS 

YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1996 

REVE~ ES 
TaxEs 
LicenBe~ and permits 
Intergovernmentnl 
Charges fol services 
Fines and feeB 
Interest 
Other 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 

Current 

General government 
Public safety 
Public works 

Special programs 
Capltal outlay projects 
Debt ~srvice 

Principal 
Interest and fiSCal charges 

Total Expenditures 

GENEP~ L FUND 

~U~c~T AcTU~  

1,481,000 $ 
1,546,750 
5,820,587 

252,875 
605 ,500 
275,000 

10,139,523 

5,494 ,812 
12 ,299,284 
6,497,593 

5 ,206 ,732 

12,101,274 
6,411,661 

VARIANCE 
FAVORABLE 

(UHFAyO~ LE) 

{2,598) 
77,404 

413 ,780 
15 ,585 
4 ,746 

43 ,333 
iI ,995 

564,246 

258,080 
198,010 
85 ,932 

2,054 ,559 ],896,802 157,757 

355 ,407 

_  _
1~ 536,932 

27~5o s,8o8 

0 

729 ,780 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES (]8,099,065) (16,805,039| 1.294,026 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating trnnsfers in 
Operating transferB out 

Total Other Financing Sources {U~e~) 

684,090 

..~.~4,o~  

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE AND OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND 

OTHER FINANCING USES {2,668,393} {804,331) 1~864,062 

FUND BAL ANCES , BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND B~ AN CgS.~ ~N% 9 F YE~  

The accompanying not~s are an integrnl part of the financial statements. 
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PAYNE. M OORE & HERRINGTON, lip 

C[RTIfl[O PUBLICACC00NIANIS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR 'S REPORT 
SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL 

The Honorable Mayor 
City of Alexandria, 

and City Council 
Louisiana 

ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements and the combining, 
individual fund and account group financial statements of the City of Alexandria, 
Louisiana, as of and for the year ended April 30, 1996, and have issued our report 
thereon dated September 12, 1996. These financial statements are the 

responsibility of the management of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our 
audit . 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United 

States, and the provisions of Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-128, 
"Audits of State and Local Governments." Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the general purpose financial statements and the corabining, individual fund 
and account group financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit 
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 
d~sclosures in the general purpose financial statements and the combining, 
individual fund and account group financial statements. An audit also includes 
assessing the accounting prSnciples used and significant estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. 
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general 
purpose financial statements of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, taken as a 
whole, and on the combining, individual fund and account group financial 
statements. The accompanying schedule of federal financial assistance is presented 
for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the general 
purpose financial statements and the comb ining, individual fund and account group 

financial statements. The information in that schedule has been subjected to the 

! PAUl/]OU~ [ PA 

~A~WU ~ JUULAU ~P 

[ilNST[$~,SS(L~PI, , OtU{P~(SILI(.E,oA 

~OBIitll I~rIUUEPA I J~EBICBB~ORAiSCP/~ 
t~OSm V, D~'URr UP& i MIUHA[I l J~NIAU. CPA 132 

419 MITJ~O B~l~[ ~ I~.~ BOX ~320/} ~ kt[~(A~OJ~t,t AA 11315 3BBC 

Pl~: ralO1443-1893 o lax: (3IB) 443-2515 



 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOU ISIANA 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENDITURES AND CHARGES IN FUND BALANCES 

ALL GOVERNMENTAL FOND TYPES 

YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1996 

REV ENUES 

T aXeS 

Licenses and permit~ 

Intorgovernmental 

Chalges fol services 

Fines and foes 
Interest 

Court costs 

Other 

Total Revenues 

E XPENDITUR ES 

Current 

General government 

Pub~lu Dafety 

Public works 

Special programs 

C~pital outlmy projects 
Debt oervice 

Principal 

Interest and fiscal charges 

Total Expenditures 

GENERAL 

i147B ,402 

1,624 ,154 

6 ,224 ,367 

268 ,461 

510#246 

2 ]8 ,233 

10,703,769 

5 ,206 ,732 

22,~02,274 

6,411 ,661 

1 ,896 ,802 

PR IMAR Y 

SPECIAL 

REVENUE 

$ 19,298,203 

1,758 ,263 

4 8,484 

!~2~}e2 
21j238 ,533 

2,069 ,003 

355 ,407 

1,536,932 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES (16,805,039) 19,169,530 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES} 
Bond isGue co~t 
Operating transfers an 

Operating transfers out 

Total OthoI Finnncing Sources |uses) 

17,537,647 

_ I~ ,OOO,THB 

122 ,3 11 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
OVEN EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES (804,231) 2,495 

FUND BALANCES , BEGINNING OF YEAR 

~U~D BALRNCEE, END OF YEAR 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 



PRIMARY GOVERNMENT 'S 

PROPRIETARY FIDUCIARY 

FUND TYPES FUND TYPES ACCOUNT 

INTERNAl, 

SERVICE 

$ 131,014 $ 

538,491 

5,019 

5 ,434,124 

TRUST AND 

AGENCY 

50 

1,425 25,130 

GENERAL 

FIXED 

ASSETS 

TOTAL 

GROUPS 
~ 

MEMORANDUM 

GENERAL ONL~ 
LONG-TERM PRIMARY 

DEBT GQVEENMENT 

" 1,400,123 

38,030,865 

2,006,970 

6,110,073 2,032,t50 0 39~430,988 

655,791 

558,805) 

39,857,031 

59,058,059 

96,906 39,857,831 59,058,059 

COMPONENT UNITS 

ALEXANDRIA 

CITY 

MARSHAL 

CITY 

COURT 

EXHIBIT A 

Concludod) 

TOTAL 

MEMORANDUM 

ONLY 

REPORTING 

ENTITY 

$ 131,014 $ $ $ 131,034 
4,030,913 

1,810,844 

5,434,124 

1,400,123 

9,866,765 

2,868,310 

2,663,556 

329a991 

38,030,065 

63,770,000 

325 ,244 

2,006,970 

~0~ 713 
132,704,432 

10,915 

34,994 

2,047 

250 ,224 

2,579 178 

48,488 252,449 

4,043,875 

2,104,062 

5,434,124 

3 ,400 ,123 

9,866,765 

2,871 ,067 

2,663,556 

329,991 

38,030,865 

63,770,080 

325,244 

2,006 ,970 

_ ~07,713 
133,085,369 

59,058,059 124,042 247,325 59,429,426 

44,342,943 44,342,943 

20,411,027 

24,183,831 

3,677~157 

2,715 ,109 

39,857,831 

3,061,601 

10,486,292 

109,278 

233,320 

20,411,027 

24 ,183 ,831 

3 ,677 ,137 

2,715,109 

39j057,831 

3,170,879 

214,o19 I o,~oo,3%1 
461s344 .208,488,494 



 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS 

APRIL 30, 1996 

I,]ABILIT3ES, EQUITY, AND OTSER CREDITS 

LIABILITIES 

Bank overdraft $ 

Accounts and contrscts payable 

Accrued expenso/oth~r payables 

Linbl]itM for unpaid cl~ims costs 

Compensated absences payable 

Payable [~om rostxictod ns~ots 

DUO %o other funds 

Advance from other funds 

Deferred rewonues 

Gonerm] obligations payable 

Rovenuo bonds 

Landfill [,ootclosurs care costs 

Deferred componsat3on benefits 

]nstm]]ment contxacts/c~rtificatos 

Total Lisbilitiem 

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT 'S 

GOVERNMENTAl, FUND T~PES 

SPECIAl* 

GENERAL N E~IE[~UE 

275,127 

497,321 

$ 

151,342 1,345,125 

29,991 

9231790 1,438,389 

EQUITY AND OTHER CREDITS 

]nwestmoni in g~n~ral flxod sssets 

Contributed capita] 

Retained earnings 

Reserved 

Unreserved 7,056,880 

Fund balanco~ 

Reserved ~or 
Encumbrances 

Debt Sorvlce 

L~ pJoyoos" rGtlroment 

Unreserved - designated 

Unreserved - undoslgnatod 

Total Equity and Other Crodits 

767,3i6 

PROPRIETARY 

PDND TYPES 

BEST CAPITAL 

SERVICE PROJECTS ENTERPRISE 

$ $ 

1,858,157 1,296,865 

1,316,454 

9,866 ,765 

718,479 625,B09 

2,&63,556 

300,000 

63,770~000 

325,244 

107,713 

0 5,540,192 77,308,850 

2,715,109 

43 ,687 ,152 

20,41],027 

17,685,836 

TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY, AND 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR 'S REPORT 

SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL 
ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

FINANCIAL A SSISTANCE 
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OTHER REPORTS REQUIRED BY 
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

AND OMB CIRCULAR A-128 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1996 

CASH FLA WS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Operating income (loss) 
Depreciation 
Adjustments to reconcile operating 

income (loss) to net cash provided 
(used) by operating activities 
Stop loss and subrogation claims 

receivable 
Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 
Due to other funds 
Claims payable 
Estimated liability for claims 

incurred 

EXHIB IT K-3 

EMPLOYEE 
RISK BENEFITS UNEMPLOYMENT 

MANAGEMENT INSURANCE BENEFITS 
FUND FUND FUND TOTAL  

$(252,427) $(147,024) $ 100,370 $ (299,08] 
1,195 i,]95 

107,073 
(14,554 

1,036 
1,009 

(165,041 

832,662 

30,700 
3,581 1,314 

14,125 

3? 
(9 
i 
i 

50 

773 
659 
036 
009 
916 

832~662 
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating 
Activities 510,953 (98,618) 101,684 514,019 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING 
ACTIVITIES 

Bank overdraft 3,281 
Residual equity transfer (115,498 
Operating transfers in 283,368 

Net Cash Provided by Noncapltal Financing 
Activities 171,151 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Acquisition of property, plant, 
and equipment 

Contributions from other funds 
Net Cash Provided by Capital and Related 

Financing Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Decrease (Increase) in equity in pooled 

cash and investments 
Interest received 
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing 

Activities 

NET INCREASE IN CASH 

CASH , BEGINNING OF YEAR 

CASH . END OF YEAR  

(674 
674 

2,775 
115,498 

6,056 
- 0- 

2831368 

2,775 115,498 289,424 

(674) 
6V4 

- 0- -0- -0- -O- 

(B54,505) 
172,40_I 

(682,104) 

- 0- 

- 0- 

- 0- 

121,12~) 
116,967 

95.843 

- 0- 

- 0- 

1226,709) 
9,5.2Z 

(I,i02,339~ 
298.895 

- 0- 

- 0- 

- 0- 

- 0- 

_
--o- $ -0- $ -0_ - 

The ~ccompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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SPEC IAL REVENUE 

BUDGET ACTUAL 

FUNDS 
VAR IANCE 

FAVORABLE 

(USFAyg~ L~) 

$ 18.862.615 $ 19,298,203 $ 435,588 $ 

4,255j595 1.758.263 (2.497,332) 

28,500 

1! 1~3oo 
23 ,278,010 

5 ,376,916 2.069,003 3.307,913 

DEBT SERVXCE 

) UD~ ET ~ _ _ ~CTOAL  

121,000 130.172 

121,000 130a172 

1.296.000 

_ ~ p21 ~744 
2 ,197 ,744 

1.296,000 
901,454 

EXHIBIT C 

FUNDS 
~ _ 

VARIARCN 
FAVORABLE 

(Um'AVO]~ L~) 

9,172 

9 ,172 

0 

2 9o 
290 

17.901,094 19.169.530 1.268.436 (2,076.744) (2,067,282) 9*462 

542,650 

(18,970,030) 
(420,339) 2,068,683 2,068,249 (434) 

(527,094| 2,495 529,589 (8,061) 967 9
,028 

$ 237~,727 $ 767,316 $ 529~ 589 $ 2~ 081 ~ 23715~109 $ 9~028 

ll 



The Honorable Mayor 
City of Alexandria, 

PM'~H 
PAYNI-, M O ORE & } II-RRINGTO N, LLP 

and City Council 
Louisiana 

The management of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, is responsible for 
establishing and maintaining an internal control structure. In fulfilling this 

responsibility, estimates and judgments by management are required to assess the 
expected benefits and related costs of internal control structure policies and 
procedures. The objectives of an internal control structure are to provide 
management with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarded 
against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, that transactions are executed 
in accordance with management 's authorization and recorded properly to permit the 
preparation of general purpose financial statements and the combining, individual 
fund and account group financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles, and that federal financial assistance programs are managed 
in compliance with applicable laws and regulations. Because of inherent 
limitations in any internal control structure, errors, irregularities, or instances 

of noncompliance may nevertheless occur and not be detected. Also, projection of 
any evaluation of the structure to future periods is subject to the risk that 
procedures may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the 
effectiveness of the design and operation of policies and procedures may 
deteriorate. 

For the purpose of this report, we have classified the significant internal control 
structure policies and procedures used in administering federal financial 
assistance programs in the following categories. 

Accounting Controls: General accounting; cash in banks; receipts and 
disbursements; investments; revenue and receivables governmental and/or 
service revenue; expenditures for goods and services and accounts payable; 
payroll and related liabilities; property, equipment, and capital expenditures; 
and insurance. 

Administrative Controls: General Requirements - Political activity; 
Davis-Bacon Act Compliance; Civil Rights; Cash Management; Federal Financial 

Reports; Allowable costs/Cost principles; Drug Free Workplace Act; and 
Administrative requirements; Specific Requirements - types of services allowed 
or unallowed ; reporting; claims for advances and reimbursements; and amounts 
claimed or used for matching. 

For all of the internal control structure categories listed above, we obtained an 
understanding of the design of relevant policies and procedures and determined 
whether they have been placed in operation, and we assessed control risk. 

During the year ended April 30, 1996, the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, expended 
ninety-seven (97%) percent of its total federal financial assistance under major 
federal financial assistance programs. 
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P. Fund Equity 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 
APRIL 30, 1996 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Contributed capital is recorded in proprietary funds that have received 
capital grants or contributions from developers, customers or other funds. Reserves 
represent those portions of fund equity not appropriable for expenditure or legally 
segregated for a specific future use. Designated fund balances represent tentative 
plans for future use of financial resources. 

Q . Retained Earnings - Reserved 

Retained earnings - reserved, 
represents certain restricted assets 
revenue bond indentures which are in 

as reported in the combined balance sheet, 
accumulated in accordance with the outatanding 
excess of related current 

from restricted assets, and funds reserved for ongoing and 
Utilities System capital construction activity. 

R . Estimates 

liabilities payable 
future anticipated 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principals requires management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial 
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting 
period . Actual results could differ from those estimates . 

S. Memorandum Only-Total Columns 

Total columns in the general purpose financial statements are captioned 
"memorandum only" to indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial 
analysis. Data in these columns do not present financial position, results of 
operations, or changes in financial position in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles. Neither are such data comparable to a consolidation . 
Interfund eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of this data. 

2. EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AN D INVESTMENTS; CASH AN D INVESTMENTS 

The City maintains separate cash and investment pools that are available for 
use by all funds not required to maintain separate accounts in accordance with 
state law , or bond indentures. In addition, cash and investments are held by 

several of the City's funds. Each fund type's portion of this pool is displayed 
in the combined balance sheet as "Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments." 

22 



CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 

APRIL 30, 1996 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL  STATEMENTS 

At April 30, 1996, the pooled cash and investments account was comprised of 

the following: 

Cash and Cash equivalents 
Cash in Bank 
Repurchase agreements 

Investments 

United States government and 
agency issues 

Interest receivable 
Totals 

CASH 

POOL 

INVESTMENT 
POOL TOTALS 

$30,421 $ 435,241 $ 465,662 

$30,421 

10,621,601 10,621,601 

57,677,811 
882,337 

$~9,616,99o 

57,677,811 
882,337 

$69,647,411 

A summary of the amount of equity in pooled cash and investments by fund at 

April 30, 1996, follows. 

Unrestricted 
General Fund 
Special Revenue Fund 

Decentralized Art Fund 

Capital Project Funds 
General Capital Projects Fund 
1988 Drainage Property Tax 
Fund 

1993 Streets and Drainage 
Property Tax Fund 

Enterprise Funds 
utilities System Fund 
Municipal Bus Line Fund 
Sanitation Fund 

Internal Service Funds 
Risk Management Fund 
Employee Benefits Insurance 

Fund 
Unemplo~nent Benefits Fund 

Total Unrestricted 

23 

CASH 

POOL 

INVESTMENT 

POOL 

$ 1,030 $ 5,764,520 $ 5,765,550 

29,391 

30,421 

29,391 

10,506,256 10,506,256 

3,573,609 3,573,609 

4,201,206 4,201,206 

3,475,372 
281,431 
187,106 

3,475,372 
281,431 
187,106 

3,856,067 3,856,067 

2,081,925 
226,709 

34,154,201 

2,081,925 
226,709 

34,184,622 

(continued) 



CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOU ISIANA 

APRIL 30, 1996 

NOTES TO P INAN C IAL STATEMENTS 

Restricted - utilities System 
Enterprise Fund 

Customers ' deposits 

Special projects 
Revenue bond reserve 

Utilities capital projects 
Utilities revenue bond 

construction 
Total Restricted 
Totals 

CASH 
POOL 

- 0- 

$30,421 

INVESTMENT 
POOL TOTALS 

21,089,693 
35,462,789 

$69,616,990 

Cash. At April 30, 1996, cash consisted of the following: 

TOTAL 
Petty cash and change funds $ 8,300 
Cash with bond paying agents 5,475,926 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Cash in bank 3,033,434 
Repurchase agreements 12 ~ 846,420 

Total $21 , 364 , 080 

UNRESTRICTED 
$ 8,300 

2,567,772 
2.224.819 

RESTRICTED 
$ 
5,475,926 

$4,800,891 $5,475,926 

21,089,693 

25,462,789 
$69,647,411 

POOLED 
CASH 

465,662 
i0,621t601 
$11,087,263 

The city 's deposits at year-end were entirely covered by federal depository 
insurance or by collateral held by the City or its agent Jn the City 's name. 

Investments. The City may J~vest in United States bonds, treasury notes, or 
certificates of deposit of state banks organized under the laws of Louisiana and 
national banks having their principal office in the State of Louisiana, investments 
as stipulated in state law, or any other federally insuied investment. In 
addition, the City of Alexandria Employees' Retirement System plan may invest in 
corporate stocks and bonds. 

A summary of investments at year-end is shown below . All investments are 
held by the City or its agent in the City's name. Certificates of deposits 
classified as investments were entirely covered by federal depository insurance or 
by collateral held by the City or its agent in the City 's name . 

Certificates of deposit 
U .S . Treasury obligations 
Zero coupon treasury receipts 
GNMA notes 

24 

CARRYING 

AMOUNT 

$ 1,429,438 
69,296,005 

4,230,755 
2,634,794 

MARKET 

VALUE 

$ 1,429,438 
69,573,416 
5,592,120 
2,994,915 

UNREALIZED 
GAIN 

ILOSS) 
$ -0- 

277,41] 
1,361,365 

360,]21 

(continued) 



FNMA notes 
Corporate bonds 
Corporate stocks 

Totals 

3. RECEIVABLES 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUIS:ANA 

APRIL 30, 1996 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

CARRYING 
AMOUNT 
946,625 

19,959,610 
7,244,133 

$105,741,360 

MARKET 
VALUE 
994,593 

21,519,240 
8,816,738 

$110,920,460 

Receivables at April 30, 1996 consist of the following: 

GOVERNMENTAL 

FUND 

TYPES 

Taxes - ad valerem $ 144,989 
Accounts 

Uncollected cycle 
billings 

Estimated services 
between cycles 

Intergovernmental 
Federal 

State 
Interest and dividends 
Other 
Gross receivables 
Allowance for 

uncollectible 
Net Receivables 

55,030 
2,826,448 

39,153 
1,082,903 
4,148,523 

__ ~824,322) 
$3,324,201 

PROPRIETARY 
FUND 

TYPES 

$ 

3,678,686 

3,231,927 

192,452 
11,575 
67,612 

39,~60 
7,221,412 

_ _t602,456) 
$6,618,956 

UNREALIZED 
GAIN 

I~OSS) 
47,968 

1,559,630 
1,572 ,685 

$5,179,100 

FIDUCIARY 

FUND 
TYPES TOTALS 

$ $ 144,989 

596,102 

596,102 

- 0- 

$596,102 

3,678,686 

3,231,927 

247,482 
2,838,023 

702,867 
1,122,063 

11,966,037 

i~ 26,778) 
$ 10,539,259 

Ad valorem taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1 
of each year . Taxes are levied by the City normally in October and are actually 
billed to the taxpayers in November. Billed taxes become delinquent on January I 
of the following year. Revenues from ad valorem taxes are budgeted in the year 
billed. The City bills and collects its own property taxes using the assessed 
values determined by the tax assessor of Rapides Parish . 

For the year ended April 30, 1996, taxes of 17.88 

property with assessed values totaling $195,564,623 and were 

Streets and Drainage 
General purpose 

25 

mills were levied on 
dedicated as follows: 

11.25 
6.63 

mills 
mills 



CITY OF ALEXAN DRIA , LOUISIANA 

APRIL 30, 1996 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

5. ADVAN CES FROM/TO OTHER FUNDS 

Advances from and to other funds at April 30, 1996, consist of the following: 

Capital projects Funds 
General Capital Projects Fund 
1993 Streets and Drainage Property Tax Fund 

Enterprise Funds 
utilities System Fund - included in 

Restricted Assets - Special Projects 
Accounts 

Totals 

Of the above amount, $1,931,778 is noncurrent. 

RESTRICTED ASSETS 

ADVANCES 
TO 

OTHER FUNDS 

2,663,556 
$2,663,556 

ADVAN CES 
FROM 

OTHER FUNDS 

$1,500,000 
1,163,556 

$2,663,556 

At April 30,1996, restricted assets of the utility System Enterprise Fund are 
comprised of the following: 

Cash and equivalents 
Equity in pooled cash and investments 
Investments, at amortized cost 
Advances to other funds 

Grant receivable 
Total 

$ 5,475,926 
35,462,789 
6,776,872 
2,663,556 

136,988 
$50,516,131 

Restricted assets of the Utility System Enterprise Fund by account, at April 
30, 1996, consist of the following: 

Cash with Paying Agents 
Cash and equivalents 

Customers ' Deposits accounts 
Equity in pooled cash and investments 

Special Projects accounts 
Equity in pooled cash and investments 
Advances to other funds 

General Capital Projects Fund 
(Current $150,000) 

1993 Streets and Drainage Property 

Tax Fund (Current $581,778) 
Total 

27 

1,386,239 

1,500,000 

Ii163,556 

$ 5,475,926 

2,720,605 

4,049,795 



CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 
APRIL 30, 1996 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Revenue Bond Reserve accounts 

Equity in pooled cash and investments 
Investments, at amortized cost 

Total 
Revenue Bond Capital Additions and 

Contingencies accounts 
Investments, at amortized cost 

Utilities Capital Projects accounts 
Equity in pooled cash and investments 
Grant receivable 

Total 
Utilities Revenue Bond Construction accounts 

Equity in pooled cash and investments 
Total 

],530,313 
5,776,872 

8,735,939 
]36z988 

7,307,185 

1,000,000 

8,872,927 

21,089,693 

$50,516,131 

Section IX of the 1996/97 annual operating budget provides that revenues in 
excess of amounts budgeted in the 1996/97 annual operating and capital budgets for 
video poker shall be transferred to the Utilities Special Projects Restricted 
Assets . 

7 . FIXED ASSETS 

The following is a summary of changes in fixed assets during the fiscal year . 

GENERA/. FIXED ASSET 

ACCOUNT GROUP 
Land 
Buildings and 

improvements 
Furniture and 

fixtures 
Equipmgnt 
Vehicles 
Construction in 

progress 
Totals 

BALANCE 
5/I/95 

COMPLETED 

ADDITIONS (RETIREMENTSI CONSTRUCTION 

$ 5,543,810 $ 886,033 $ 

26,597,472 16,900 

819,608 
4,622,899 
4,430,771 

2,231,039 
$44,245,599 

9,571 
472,039 

1,222,923 

12,577,173 
$]5,184,639 

(3,480) 
(7,756) 

(360,943) 

BALANCE 

4/30/96 

$ 6,429,843 

754,950 27,369,322 

(754,950 
${372,]79) $ -0- 

825,699 
5,087,182 
5,292,751 

14_ ~_053,262 
$59,058,059 

In the general fixed assets account group , a certain portion of the costs of 
the assets has been estimated based upon current costs. The amount of general 
fixed assets that is valued at actual historical cost and those valued at estimated 
historical cost are detailed below : 

Actual historical cost 
Estimated historical cost 

Total 

28 

$57,257,330 
1,800,729 

$59,058,059 



ENTERPR ISE FUNDS 

utilities System 
Land $ 
Plant and 

equipment 
Vehicles 
Construction in 

progress 
Totals 

Sanitation Fund 
Vehicles 
Furniture and 

equipment 
Totals 

Municipal Bus Line 
Buildings and 

term inals 
Busos 
Other vehicles 
Equipment 

Totals 
Totals 

Accumulated 

depreciation 

C ITY OF ALEXANDR IA , LOU ISIANA 

APRIL 30, 1996 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL  STATEMENTS 

BALANCE 

5/1/95 

COMPLETED 

ADDITIONS (RETIREMENTS) CONSTRUCTION 

796,939 $ 400,000 $ 

141,198,000 
3,423,879 

4,038,194 
149,457,012 

953,967 
353,032 

8,509,158 
10,216,157 

1,011,789 184,334 

62,837 
1,074,626 

1,504,267 
2,386,377 

74,253 
261,127 

4,226,024 
$154,757,662 

(802,432) 
(240,997) 

1,043,429 

BALANCE 

4/30/96 

$ 1,196,939 

59,696 141,409,231 
23,900 3,559,814 

(83,596) 
- 0- 

184,334 -0- -0- 

197,500 
62,430 
19,659 

279,589 
$10,680,080 

NET FIXED ASSETS - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

Risk Management 
Vehicles $ 
Furniture & 

equipment 
Totals $ 

Accumulated 

5,044 $ 

5,594 674 

(657,800) 
(13,621) 
(5,922) 

(677,343) 
$(1,720,772) $ 

- 0- 
- 0 

10,638 $ 674 $ -0- $ -0- 

depreciation 
NET FIXED ASSETS - INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
Employees' Retirement 

System 
Furniture & 
equipment $ 16,507 $ 

Accumulated 
depreciation 

NET FIXED ASSETS - FIDUCIAR Y FUNDS 

12,463,754 
158,629,740 

1,196,123 

62,837 
1,258,960 

1,504,267 
1,926,077 

123,062 
274,864 

3,828,270 
$163,716,970 

(70,917,626 

$ 92,799,344 

5,044 

6,268 

$ 11,312 

(6,666) 
4,646 

5O4 $ -0- $ -0- $ 17,011 

(9,699) 
$ 7,312 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOU~SIANA 

APRIL 30, 1996 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATE~4~NTS 

Fixed assets are depreciated in the proprietary and similar trust funds using 
the straight line method over the following estimated useful lives: 

utilities System 
Plant and equipment 

Vehicles 
Sanitation Fund 
Vehicles 
Furniture and equipment 

Municipal Bus Line 
Buildings and terminals 
Buses 

Other vehicles 
Equipment 

Risk Management 
vehicles 

Employees' Retirement System 
Fnrniture and equipment 

8 - 50 
3 - 8 

6 - I0 
4 - I0 

I0 - 40 
4 - 8 
6 - 8 
3 - 20 

years 
years 

years 
years 

years 
years 
years 
years 

3 years 

5 - 7 years 

Depreciation expense included in the financial statements for the fiscal year 

is summarized below : 

Enterprise Funds 
utilities System Fund 
Sanitation Fund 
Municipal Bus Line Fund 

Internal Service Fund 
Risk Management Fund 

Pension Trust Fund 
Employees ' Retirement System Fund 

$5,09B,004 
148,793 
289,054 

1,195 

__  2,657 
$5,539,703 

~'be Utilities System depreciation expense above includes $475,357 which is 
reflected in overhead in the operating statements. The Employees' Retirement 
System depreciation is included in administrative expenses. 
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CXTY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 

APRIL 30, 1996 

NOTES TO FINAN CIAL STATEMENTS 

A summary of significant construction or renovation projects is presented 

PROJECT 
AUTHORIZATION 

EXPENDED 

TO DATE 

REQUIRED 
FURTHER 

COY~4ITFiENT FINANCING 

Public Safety 
Public safety complex $ 7,300,000 $ 707,526 $ -0- (1) 

Public works 
Exhibition and River 

Front Ceater 
Downtown parking garage 

Totals 

utilities System 
Electric 
Gas 
Wa ter 

Wastewater 
Totals 

Totals 

(2) 

(3) 

17,250,799 
4,125,663 

21,376,462 

13,508,012 
17,350,983 
2,591,437 
5,591,286 

39,041,718 
$67,718,180 

13,431,823 

--  
546,946 

13,978,769 

3,339,657 
8,658,861 

860,890 
87,945 

12,947,353 
$27,633,648 

2,778,339 

--  65,894 
2,844,233 

(2) 
(3) 

4,385,576 None 
1,157,478 None 

211,231 None 
I~162,601 None 
6_ x 916,886 
$9,761,119 

On May 9, 1996, $7,300,000 in General obligation bonds payable from ad 
valorem tax revenues were issued for the purpose of constructing the 
public safety complex. 

Financing for the Exhibition and River Front Center is provided by state 
grants, sales tax revenues dedicated to capital projects, General Fund 
revenues, and an interfund loan from the Utilities System . 

The downtown parking garage will 
dedicated to capital projects, 
Utilities System . 

be financed by sales tax revenues 
and operating transfers from the 

8 . L IABILITIES PAYABLE FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS 

Liabilities payable from restricted assets of the utilities System Enterprise 
Fund consisted of the following at April 30, 1996: 

Payable from cash with paying agent 
Revenue bonds 
Interest 

Payable from customer deposit accounts 
Customer guaranteed deposits 

Payable from capital projects accounts 
ACCounts and contracts 

Payable from revenue bond construction accounts 
Accounts and contracts 

Total 

31 

$3,590,000 
1,885,926 

2,720,605 

818,880 

851j354 
$9,866,765 



C ITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOU ISIANA 

APRIL 30, 1996 

NOTE~ TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Budgeted amounts are as originally adopted, or as amended from time to time by the 

Council. 

Budgets are adopted consistent with generally accepted accounting principles 

except those which are adopted on a project-length basis. 

Budgets are adopted on a line item basis. Administrative amendments can be 
made on a departmental basis between line item accounts only . Interdepartmental 
amendments, interfund amendments, and additional appropriations from one fund to 
another are subject to Council approval. The overall level of control is on an 
interdepartmental basis . 

Annual operating budget appropriations expire at the close of the fiscal year 
extent not expended 

F . Encumbrances 

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, and other 
commitments for the expenditure of monies are recorded in order to reserve that 
portion of the applicable appropriation , is employed by the General and Capital 

Projects Funds. Encumbrances at year end, if material, are reported as 
reservations of fund balances . 

G . Cash and Investments 

Cssh includes amounts on hand and in demsnd deposits. Investments are stated 
at cost or amortized cost, except for the Deferred Compensation Agency Fund in 
which investments are reported at market. 

Management has amortized premiums or discounts on securities by the 
straight-line method. The difference in amortization by the straight-line method 
and the effective interest rate method is not material in relation to the financial 
statements taken as a whole . Interest income is recognized as earned . Gains and 
losses on sales of securities are recognized on the transaction date . 

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, management considers all 
highly liquid investments, including restricted assets, with a maturity of three 
months or less, when purchased , to be cash equivalents . 

H. Short-term Interfund Receivables/Payables 

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between 
individual funds for goods provided or services rendered . These receivables and 
payables are classified as "due from other funds" or "due to other funds" on the 
balance sheet. 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 

APRIL 30, 1996 

NOTES TO F INANCIAL  STATEMENTS 

I0 . EMPLOYEE BENEFITS INSURANCE 

During a prior fiscal year, the City established an Employee Benefits 
Insurance Fund (an internal service fund) to account for and finance employee 
hospitalization/health insurance and certain employee life insurance. Under this 
program , the Employee Benefits Insurance Fund normally provides coverage for a 
maximum of $75,000 per plan year for each covered employee's (and dependent's, if 
applicable) qualifying health claims. Commercial insuranee is purchased for health 
claims in excess of self-insured maximum of $75,000 for each covered employee's 
(and dependent's, if applicable) qualifying health claims. The Fund does not have 
a maximum aggregate retained loss. The Employee Benefit Insurance Fund also 
purchases certain employee life insurance. 

All funds of the City and covered employees participate in the program and 
make payments to the Employee Benefits Insurance Fund based on estimates of the 

amount needed to pay current year claims. The claims liability of $287,222 
reported in the Fund at April 30, 1996, is based upon the requirements of GASB 
Statement Number I0, which requires that a liability for claims be reported if 
information prior to the issuance of the financial statements indicates that it is 
probab3e that a liability has been incurred at the date of the financial statements 
and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated . Changes in the Fund 's 
claims liability amount in the fiscal year ending April 30, 1996, were as follows: 

Balance, beginning of the year 
Current year claims and changes in estimates 
C]aims paym ents 
Balance, end of the year 

11. UNEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

Effective May i, 1995, the City established the Unemployment Benefits Fund 
(an internal service fund) to fund self-insured unemployment claims under state 
statutes. All claims are administered by the state unemployment office. Approved 
claims are paid by the state, which invoices the city for reimbursement. 

All funds of the City participate in the program . Payments in the amount of 
one-half percent (0.5%) of payroll is paid to the Unemployment Benefits Fund. 
Management plans are to accumulate approximately $300,000 in this fund. Interest 
earnings from investments would then be used to pay claims. 

Claims incurred as of April 30, 1996 are considered immaterial and are not 
included in this report. 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA r LOUISIANA 

UTILITIES SYSTEM REVENUE BOND CONSTRUCTION FUNDS 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1996 

REVENUES 
Transfer from Utilities 

System Fund 
Interest earned 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Electrical Division 

Land 
Substation improvements 

Water Division 
Extension and improvements 
Repair and maintenance 

projects 
Gas Division 

Replacement program 
Waste Water Division 

Machinery and equipment 
Transfer to Utilities System 

Capital Projects Fund 
Total 

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

See independent auditor 's report 

1989 
UTILITY 
REVE NUE 

BONDS 

59,008 
59,008 

172,228 

243,040 

5,660 

57,835 

1993 
UTILITY 

REVENUE 
BONDS 

51],906 
511,906 

4,960,888 

478,763 4,960,888 

$~ ) $14,448,982) 

124 

SCHEDULE 6 

1995 
UTIL ITY 

REVENUE 
BONDS TOTAL 

$13,546,821 
575,474 

14,122,295 

400,080 
691,008 

260 ,701 

1,351,709 

$12,770,586 

$13,546,821 
1,146,388 

14,693,209 

40D,ODO 
863,236 

243,040 

5,660 

4,960,888 

57,835 

260,701 

6,791,360 

$ 7,901,849 



The Honorable Mayor 
City of Alexandria, 

PAYNE. M O O RE & ] IERP, INGTO N, LL 

C[~IIH[Q PUBUC ~CCQU~IAHIS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR 'S REPORT ON INTERNAL 
CONTROL STRUCTURE USED IN ADMINISTERING 
FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS 

and City Council 
Louisiana 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements and the combining, 
individual fund, and account group financial statements of the City of Alexandria, 
Louisiana, as of and for the year ended April 30, 1996, and have issued our report 
thereon dated September 12, 1996. We have also audited the City of Alexandria, 

Louisiana's compliance with requirements applicable to major federal financial 
assistance programs and have issued our report thereon dated September 12, 1996. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United 
States, and office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-128, "Audits of State 
and Local Governments ." Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 require that we 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general 
purpose financia] statements and the combining, individual fund and account group 
financial statements are free of material misstatement and about whether the City 
of Alexandria, Louisiana, complied with laws and regulations, noncompliance with 

which would be material to a major federal financial assistance program. 

In planning and performing our audits for the year ended April 30, 1996, we 
considered the City 's internal control structure in order to determine our auditing 
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the general purpose 
financial statements and the comb ining, individual fund and account group financial 
statements of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, and on the compliance of the City 
of Alexandria, Louisiana, with requirements applicable to major programs and to 
report on the internal control structure in accordance with OMB Circular A-128. 
This report addresses our consideration of internal control structure policies and 
procedures relevant to compliance with requirements applicable to federal financial 
assistance programs. We have addressed internal control structure policies and 
procedures relevant to our audit of the general purpose financial statements and 
the combining, individual fund and account group financial statements in a separate 
report dated Septemb er 12, 1996. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR 'S REPORT ON INTERNAL 
CONTROL STRUCTURE USED IN ADM INISTERING 
FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTAN CE PROGRAMS 
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The Honorable Mayor 
City of Alexandria, 

PM!H 
PAYNE, M O O RE & HERRIN(;T()N , LLP 

and City Council 
Louisiana 

A material weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation of 
one or more of the internal control structure elements does not reduce to a 
relatively low level the risk that errors or irregularities in amounts that would 
be material in relation to the general purpose financial statements and the 
combining, individual fund and account group financial statements being audited 
may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal 
course of performing their assigned functions. 

Our consideration of the internal control structure would not necessarily disclose 
all matters in the internal control structure that might be reportable conditions 
and, accordingly , would not neeessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are 
also considered to be material weaknesses as defined above. However , we believe 
none of the reportable conditions described above is a material weakness. 

We also noted other matters involving the internal control structure and its 
operation that we have reported to the management of the City of Alexandria, 
Louisiana, in a separate letter entitled, Other Com~nents and Recommendations, dated 
Septemb er 12 , 1996. 

This report is intended for the information of the Mayor and City Council of the 
City of Alexandria, Louisiana. However, this report is a matter of public record, 
and its distribution is not limited . 

Public Accountants 

September 12, 1996 

ZL P 
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The Honorable Mayor 
City of Alexandria, 

PAYN E, M OO RE & t{ERRINGTO N, I.LP 

and City Council 
Louisiana 

PHYSICAL INVENTORY OF FUEL AT MOTORPOOL NOT RECONCILED TO BOOKS 

Our tests indicate that the physical inventory for fuel at the motorpool was 
not reconciled to the related general ledger control account on a regular 
basis. These tests indicate that the motorpool was not charging fuel to the 
user departments at the correct rate. The effect of this was to require an 

adjustment in excess of $40,000 to adjust the general ledger control account 
for fuel at the motorpool to agree to the year-end fuel physical inventory . 

We recommend that a monthly reconciliation of the motorpool physical inventory 
for fuel to the related general ledger control aeoount be prepared. Any 
discrepancies should be investigated and corrected. 

MANAGEMENT 'S RESPONSE 

A load of gasoline purchased and dropped into the tank needs to be tracked 
through the system to determine if the correct charge is being made. We will 
begin this procedure and also begin the monthly reconciliation as suggested . 

REFUNDS TO THE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS INSURANCE FUND 

Refunds from health providers to the Employee Benefits Insurance Fund are being 
make payable to the third-party adm inistrator . The administrator endorses 
these refund checks as payable to the City and forwards these checks to the 
City for deposit into the Employee Benefits Insurance Fund bank account . There 
are no controls in place to ensure that all refunds received by the third-party 
administrator on behalf of the City are forwarded to the City . 

We recommend that all health providers be informed that refund checks are to 
be made payable to the City of Alexandria instead of the third-party 
administrator . 

MANAGEMENT 'S RESPONSE 

The third-party administrator will 
stubs - "ATTENTION : Any refunds 
Alexandria." 

begin printing the following on all cheek 
should be made payable to the City of 
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The Honorable Mayor 
City of Alexandria, 

'AYNE, M O O RE & HF.RR1NGTON, I.LP 

and City Council 
Louisiana 

In planning and performing our audit of the general purpose financial statements 
and combining, individual fund and account group financial statements of the City 
of Alexandria, Louisiana, for the year ended April 30, ]996, we obtained an 
understanding of the internal control structure. With respect to the internal 
control structure, we obtained an understanding of the design of relevant policies 
and procedures and whether they have been placed in operation, and we assessed the 
control risk in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of 
expressing our opinion on the general purpose financial statements and combining, 
individual fund and account group financial statements and not to provide an 
opinion on the internal control structure. Accordingly, we do not express such all 
opinion. 

We noted certain matters involving the internal control structure and its operation 
that we consider to be reportable conditions under standards established by the 
American Institute of Certified Public Accountsnts. Reportable conditions involve 
matters coming to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the design 

or operation of the internal control structure that, in our judgment, could 
adversely affect the entity 's ability to record, process, sum marize, and report 
financial data consistent with the assertions of management in the general purpose 
financial statements and combining, individual fund and account group financial 

statements . 

The reportable conditions noted are as follows 

GENERAL FIXED ASSETS DONATED TO THE CITY NOT RECORDED 

The City 's policy is to record donated general fixed assets at market value on 
the date of donation in the General Fixed Asset Account Group. Our tests 
discovered that land valued at $420,000 donated to the City was not recorded 
ill the General Fixed Asset Account Group as required by the city 's policy. 

We recommend that procedures be established to provide copies of acts of 
donation to accounting personnel to ensure that all donated fixed assets are 
recorded in accordance with the City 's policy. 

~IANAGEMENT 'S RESPONSE 

The appropriate city personnel will be notified of the proper recording 
procedures, and we will ensure that all future act of donation documents are 
sent to the accounting department. 
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P~l~!,H 
PAYNE, M OO RE & I ]ERRINGTO N, li P 

[RTIFIED PUBLJCACCOUNIANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR 'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE 

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF THE GENERAL PURPOSE, COMBINING, INDIVIDUAL FUND 
AND ACCOUN T GROUP FINAN CIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED ~N 

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

The Honorable Mayor 
city of Alexandria, 

and City Council 
Louisiana 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements and the combining, 
individual fund and account group financial statements of the City of Alexandria, 
Louisiana, as of and for the year ended April 30, 1996 and have issued our report 
thereon dated September 12, 1996. 

We have conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing 
standards and Government A uditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of 
the United States . Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements 
and the combining, individual fund and account group financial statements are free 
of material m isstatement . 

The management of the City of Alexandria is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining an internal control structure. In fulfilling this responsibility, 

estimates and judgments by management are required to assess the expected benefits 
and related costs of internal control structure policies and procedures. The 

objectives of an internal control structure are to provide management with 
reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss 
from unauthorized use or disposition, and that transactions are executed in 
accordance with management 's authorization and recorded properly to permit the 
preparation of general purpose financial statements and combining , individual fund 
and account group financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles. Because of inherent limitations in any internal control 
structure , errors or irregularities may nevertheless occur and not be detected . 

Also, projection of any evaluation of the structure to future periods is subject 
to the risk that procedures may become inadequate because of changes in conditions 
or that the effectiveness of the design and operation of policies and procedures 
may deteriorate. 
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The Honorable Mayor 
City of Alexandria

, 

d Public A 

September 12, ]996 

PAYNE, M O O RE & H ERRING]IO N
, LLP 

and City Council 
Louisiana 
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9. RISK MANAGEMENT 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 

APRIL 30, 1996 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL  STATEMENTS 

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft or 

damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; 
and natural disasters. During a prior fiscal year, the City established a Risk 
Management Fund (an internal service fund) to account for and finance its uninsured 
risks of loss. Under this program , the Risk Management Fund provides coverage up 
to the maximum amounts indicated in the following table. The City purchases 
commercial insurance for claims in excess of coverage provided by the Fund and for 
all other risks of loss. Settled claims did not exceed this commercial coverage 
for the fiscal year ended April 30, 1996. 

LOSS RETA INED 

OCCURRENCE 

General liability $150,000 
Automobile liability 150,000 
Workers ' Compensation 500,000 
Public officials and employees liability 75,000 
Property damage 75,000 

EACH 
IN 

AGGREGATE 

$1,400,000 
1,400,000 
Statutory 
1,400,000 
1,400,000 

All funds of the City participate in the program and make payments to the 
Risk Management Fund based upon actuarial estimates of the amounts needed to pay 
prior and current year claims. The claims liability of $5,672,285 reported in the 
Fund, as of April 30, 1996, is based on the requirements of GASB Statement Number 
I0, which requires that a liability for claims be reported if information prior to 
the issuance of the financial statements indicates that it is probable that a 
liability has been incurred at the date of the financial statements and the amount 
of the loss can be reasonably estimated. The City has elected to record the 
liability on the discounted basis. 

Changes in the Fund 's claims liability amount in the fiscal year ending April 
30, 1996, were as follows: 

Balance, beginning of the year 
Current year claims and changes in estimates 
Claims payments 
Balance, end of the year 

Management plans to fund the balance of the actuarially determined 
accumulated deficit in the Risk Management Fund over time by operating transfers 
from various funds. At the balance sheet date, the sum of $]24,8]0 has been funded 
for catastrophic losses. 
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PM~H 
PAYNE, M O ORE & H ERRING-ION. LLP 

C[RIIfJ[~ PUSIICACCOUNIANIS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR 'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE 
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF THE GENERAL PURPOSE , COMBINING , 

INDIVIDUAL FUND AND ACCOUN T GROUP FINAN CIAL STATEMENTS PERFORN~ED 
SN ACCORDANCE W ITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

The Honorable Mayor 
City of Alexandria, 

and City Council 
Louisiana 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements and the combining, 
individual fund and account group financial statements of the City of Alexandria, 
Loulsiana , as of and for the year ended April 30, 1996, and have issued our report 
thereon dated September 12, 1996. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, 
and Government A uditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United 
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements and the 
combining, individual fund and account group financial statements are free of 
material misstatement. 

Compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to the City of 
Alexandria, Louisiana, is the responsibility of the management of the City of 
Alexandria, Louisiana. As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the 
general purpose financial statements and the combining, individual fund and account 
group financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests 
of the City 's compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, 
and grants 
statements 

statements 

provisions 

However, the objective of our audit of the general purpose financial 
and the comb ining, individual fund and account group financial 
was not to provide an opinion on overall compliance with such 
Accordingly , we do net express such an opinion . 

The results of our tests disclosed the following instances of noncompliance that 
are required to be reported herein under Government Auditing Standards for which 
the ultimate resolution cannot presently be determined or which has no effect on 
the financial statements . Accordingly , no provision for any liability that may 
result has been recognized in the City of Alexandria, Louisiana 's 1996 general 
purpose financial statements and the combining, individual fund and account group 
financial statements. 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 
SANITATION ENTERPRISE FUND 

COMPARISON OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 
BUDGET (NON-GAAP BUDGETAR Y BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

YEAR  ENDED APRIL 30, ]996 

REVENUES 
Charges for services 

Collection fees 
Disposal fees 
Garbage bags 

Interes t revenue 
Other income 
Operating transfers in 

General Fund 
Utilities System Fund 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Salaries 
Employee fringe benefits 
Disposal costs 
Payments in lieu of insurance 
Operating supplies 
Vehicle costs 

Gas and oil 
Repairs and maintenance 

Recycling program 
Litter reduction - Cenla Pride 
Provision for doubtful accounts 
Professional services 
Other repairs and maintenance 
Other operating costs 
Landfill rent 
Landfill closure costs 
Capital additions 
Repayment of advance from Utilities 

System Fund 
Operating transfers out 

General Fund - indirect costs 
Utilities System Fund - indirect 

Total Expenditures 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES 

RECONCILIATION TO NET INCOME 
Capita] additions 
Repayment of ~dvence from Utilities 

System Fund 
Landfill closure costs 
Depreciation 

NET INCOME - GAAp BASIS 

BUDGET ACTUAL 

$1,8 
9 

148,568 
7t815 

3,029,383 

831 
277 
758 
216 
79 

48 
95 
26 
36 
Ii 
1 
2 
31 
72 
120 
184 

365 
571 
900 
097 
698 

89O 
210 
000 
00O 
645 
600 
000 
523 
5O0 
0OO 
334 

$1,8 
7 

262,622 
12,988 

2,920,721 

971 
848 

8,511 

172,280 
184,334 

146,958 146,949 

148,568 
costs 7 8~ 15 

3,096,674 

(Exhibit J-ll) 

See independent auditor 's report 
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262,622 
_ _ _ _

12,988 
3L~93,821 

273,100) 

184,334 

146,949 
6,018 

L148,793 

SCHEDULE 8 

VARIANCE 
FAVORABLE 

(UNFAVORABLE1 

2 

114,054 
5,173 

(108,662 

(15 
2 

30 

(5 

330 
238 
434 
- 0- 
716 

9 

(114,054) 
(5,173) 
(97,147) 



PM,!~H 
PAYNE, MOORE & HERRINGTON, LLP 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR 'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE W ITH 

SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO NONMAJOR 
FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM TRANSACTIONS 

The Honorable Mayor 
City of Alexandria, 

and City Council 
Louisiana 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements and the combining, 
individual fund and account group financial statements of the City of Alexandria, 
Louisiana, as of and for the year ended April 30, 1996, and have issued our report 
thereon dated September 12, 1996. 

In connection with our audit of the general purpose financial statements and the 
e%mbining , in6ivid~al ~ nd and account gmo~p financial statements of the City o~ 
Alexandria, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended April 30, 1996, and with our 
consideration of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana 's internal control structure 
used to administer federal financial assistance programs, as required by Office of 
Management and Budget (ON[B) Circular A-128, "Audits of State and Local 
Governments," we selected certain transactions applicable to certain nonmajor 
federal financial assistance programs for the year ended April 30, 1996. As 
required by OMB Circular A-128, we have performed auditing procedures to test 
compliance with the requirements governing types of services allowed or unallowed; 
matching; and eligibility . Our procedures were substantially less in scope than 

an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion on the City of 
Alexandria, Louisiana's compliance with these requirements. Accordingly, we do not 
express such an opinion . 

With respect to the items tested, the results of those procedures disclosed no 
material instances of noncompliance with the requirements listed in the preceding 
paragraph. With respect to items not tested, nothing came to our attention that 
caused us to believe that the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, had not complied, in 
all material respects, with those requirements. Also, the results of our 
procedures did not disclose any ir0/~aterial instances of noncompliance with those 
requirements. 

i PAut I~0~ CPA 

U RIB ~IN[IoW. CD, 

ERNESTFSASSR CPA ! 

ROBIRI ~ OVORAK. CPA ! 

OALI POE S(IIt, [ PA 

MICHAEL A IUNLA~. C P A 

.@ 
156 PII: i31~) 443.18~3 ~ tAX f311U 443 ~51S 



 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR 'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH 

SPECIFIC RE QUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO NONMAJOR 
FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTAN CE PROGRAM TRANSACTIONS 
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The Honorable Mayor 
City of Alexandria, 

'AYNE, M OO RE & H ERRING'IO N, 1.LP 

and City Council 
Louisiana 

In our opinion, the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, complied, in all material 
respects, with the requirements governing types of services allowed or unallowed; 
reporting; claims for advances and reimbursements; and amounts claimed or used for 
matching that are applicable to each of its major federal financial assistance 
programs for the year ended April 30, 1996. 

This report is intended for the information of the Mayor and City Council of the 
City of Alexandria, Louisiana. However , this report is a matter of public record 
and its distribution 5s not limited . 

September 12, 1996 
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PAYNE, M O O RE & HERRINGTO N, LLP 

[[RTIFIED PUB[g A~COUHIANIS 

INDEPENDENT AUD ITOR 'S REPORT ON COMPL IANCE W ITH 

SPECIFIC RE QUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO MAJOR 
FEDERAL FINAN CIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS 

The Honorable Mayor 
City of Alexandria, 

and City Council 
Louisiana 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements and the combining, 
individual fund and account group financial statements of the City of Alexandria, 
Louisiana, as of and for the year ended April 30, 1996, and have issued our report 
thereon dated Septemb er 12, 1996. 

We have also audited the City of Alexandria, Louieiana 's compliance with the 
requirements governing types of services allowed or unallowed; reporting; claims 
for advances and reimbursements; and amounts claimed or used for matching that are 

applicable to each of its major federal financial assistance programs, which are 
identified in the accompanying Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance, for the 
year ended April 30, 1996. The management of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, 
is responsible for the City of Alexandria, Louisiana 'e compliance with those 
requirements. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance with those 
requirements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit of compliance with those requirements in accordance with 
generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States, and Office of Management and Budget 
Circular (OMB) A-128, "Audits of State and Local Governments." Those standards and 
OMB Circular A-128 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether material noncompliance with the requirements referred to 
above occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the 
City of Alexandria, Louisiana 's compliance with those requirements. We believe 
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

The results of our audit procedures did not 
noncompliance with the requirements referred 

I PA~IH~ [PA RNESIFSASSE~LLA i 0AtlP~[$III~[~.A 
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The Honorable Mayor 
City of Alexandria, 

~AYNE, M O O)RE & HE|<RINGTO N
, LLP 

and City Council 
Louisiana 

September 12, 1996 
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The Honorable Mayor 
City of Alexandria, 

PM!H 
PAYNE, M OO RE & H ERRINGTO N, LI.P 

C[RIIfI[O PUBLIC AECOURTANIS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR 'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE 

WITH THE GENERAL REQUIREMENTS APPLICAJSLE 
TO FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS 

and city Council 
Louisiana 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements and the combining, 
individual fund and account group financial statements of the City of Alexandria, 
LouisianB, as of and for the year ended April 30, ]996, and have issued our report 
thereon dated September 12, ]996. 

We have applied procedures to test the City of Alexandria, Louisiana 's compliance 
with the following requirements applicable to its federal financial assistance 
programs, which are identified in the Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance, for 
the year ended April 30, ]996: 

Political activity; Davis-Bacon Act; Civil rights; Cash management; Federal 
financial reports; Allowable costs/Cost principles; Drug-free Workplace Act; 
and Administrative requirements. 

Our procedures were limited to the applicable procedures described in the Office 
of Management and Budget 's "Compliance Supplement for Single Audits of State and 
Local Governments." Our procedures were substantially less in scope than an audit

, 

the objective of which is the expression of an opinion on the City of Alexandria, 
Louisiana's compliance with the requirements listed in the preceding paragraph . 

Accordingly , we do not express such an opinion. 

With respect to the items tested, the results of those procedures disclosed no 
material instances of noncompliance with the requirements listed in the second 
paragraph of this report. With respect to items not tested, nothing came to our 
attention that caused us to believe that the City of Alexandria

, Louisiana, had not 
complied, in all material respects, with those requirements . 
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The Honorable Mayor 
City of Alexandria, 

PM~H 
PAYNE, M O ORE & HERI{INGTO N, I.LP 

and City Council 
Louisiana 

LOUISIANA LOCAL GOV~RNMENT BUDGET ACT 

Budgeted revenue exceeded actual revenue by five percent (5%) or more in the 
following special revenue funds. Budgets adopted for these funds were on a 

project basis instead of an annual basis as required by state law. 

Community Development Block Grant Fund 
Decentralized Art Fund 
Home Investment Partnership Program Fund 

Actual expenditures exceeded budgeted 
(5%) in the Youth Baseball Recreation 

M]UgAGEMENT 'S RESPONSE 

expenditures by more that five percent 
Special Revenue Fund. 

In three funds; community Development Block Grant Fund, Deeentralized Art Fund, 
and Home Investment Partnership Fund, budgeted revenue exceeded actual revenue 

by five percent (5%). All three of these funds are special revenue funds whose 
funding is derived from another governmental entity . The funds are budgeted 
based upon the total appropriation to be received from that entity for that 
particular grant period. Community Development and Home Investment Partnership 
Fund are Federally funded programs and follow the federal government 's fiscal 

year (October i through September 30). Decentralized Art Fund is a program ran 
through the State of Louisiana and follows the State's fiscal year (July 1 
through June 30). 

Actual expenditures exceeded budgeted expenditures by more than five percent 
in the Youth Baseball Recreation Fund. 

New procedures 
reoccurring . A 

have been 
form has been 

and expenditures to actual 
event the fund will be over 

implemented 
developed to 

to prevent 
monitor the 

revenues and expenditures 
or under the 5% bench mark, 

be made to correct the appropriate accounts 

ASSET MANAGEMENT LAWS 

these findings from 
total budgeted revenues 
for all funds. In the 
a budget amendment will 

It is our understanding the Louisiana Revised Statutes require the City to 
physically inventory fixed assets annually . We were informed that a physical 
inventory of fixed assets was not conducted during the year ended April 30, 
1996 . 
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The Honorable Mayor 
City of Alexandria, 

PAYNE, M O O tLE & HERRING'I ON, LLP 

C[RIIFI[O Pl/B[IC ACCOUNIANIS 

and City Council 
Louisiana 

In planning and performing our audit of the general purpose financial statements 
and the combining, individual fund and account group financial statements of the 
City of Alexandria , Louisiana, as of and for the year ended April 30, 1996, we 
considered the City 's internal control structure to determine our auditing 
procedures for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the financial statements and 
not to provide assurance on the internal control structure. 

However, during our audit we became aware of matters that are opportunities for 
strengthening internal controls, operating efficiency, and possible compliance with 
laws. The memorandum that accompanies this letter summarizes our comments and 
suggestions regarding those matters. A separate report dated September 12, 1996, 
contains our report on reportable conditions in the City 's internal control 
structure . This letter does not affect our report dated Septemb er ~2, 1996 on the 
general purpose financial statements and the eor~bining, individual fund and account 
group financial statements of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana . 

We will review the status of these comments during our next audit engagement. We 
have already discussed many of these comments and suggestions with management 
personnel, and we will be pleased to discuss them in detail at your convenience, 
to perform any additional study of these matters, or to assist you in implementing 
the recormaendations. 

September 12, 1996 
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The Honorable Mayor 
City of Alexandria, 

I~\YNE, M O O RE & H ERR1N(W O N
, LI_I~ 

and City Council 
Louisiana 

September 12, 1996 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 

APRIL 30, 1996 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Assets in the general fixed assets account group are not depreciated . 
Depreciation of buildings, equipment, and vehicles in the proprietary and 
nonexpendable trust fund types is computed using the straight-line method . 

Interest is capitalized on proprietary fund assets acquired with tax-exempt 
debt . The amount of interest to be capitalized is calculated by offsetting 
interest expense incurred from the date of the borrowing until completion of the 
project with interest earned on invested proceeds over the same period. 

M . Bond Issuance Costs 

In governmental fund types, bond issuance costs are recognized in the current 
period . Bond issuance costs for proprietary fund types are deferred and amortized 
over the term of the bonds ~sing the bonds-outstanding method , which approximates 
the effective interest method . Bond issuance costs for proprietary fund types are 
recorded as deferred charges. 

N . Compensated Absences 

Vested or accumulated vacation leave that is expected to be liquidated with 
expendable available financial resources is reported as an expenditure and a fund 
liability of the governmental fund that will pay it. Amounts of vested or 
accumulated vacation leave of governmental funds that are not expected to be 
liquidated with expendable available financial resources are reported in the 
general long-term debt account group. No accrued current expenditures are reported 
in the governmental funds as the amounts are considered immaterial. Vested or 
accumulated vacation leave of proprietary funds is recorded as an expense and 
liability of those funds as the benefits accrue to employees. In accordance with 
the provisions of GASB Statement No . 16, no liability is recorded for compensated 
absences that relate to future services or that are contingent on a specific event 
that is outside the control of the employer and employee. 

O . Long-term Obligations 

Long-term debt is recognized as a liability of a governm ental fund when due, 
or when resources have been accumulated in the debt service fund for payment early 
in the following year . For other long-term obligations, only that portion expected 
to be financed from expendable available financial resources is reported as a fund 
liability of a governmental fund . The remaining portion of such obligations is 
reported in the general long-term debt account group . Long-term liabilities 
expected to be financed from proprietary fund operations are accounted for in those 
funds . 

21 



TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

Trust funds are used to account for assets held by the government 
capacity 
an agent 
funds. 

Agency funds are used to account for assets held by the 
for individuals, private organizations, other governments 

PENSION TRUST FUNDS 

in a trustee 
government as 
and/or other 

CITY EMPLOYEES ' RETIREMENT SYSTEM FUND is used to accumulate resources for 
retirement benefits for City employees covered under the plan. Participants 
contribute ten percent (10%) of their salaries to the Fund. The City contributes 
a percentage of covered participants' salaries determined by the System 's actuary. 

FIREMEN 'S PENSION AND RELIEF FUND is used to account for benefits paid to members 
of this plan. Effective May I, 1993, this plan was merged into the statewide 
Firefighter 's Retirement System . In the event that a memb er, hired prior to 
January I, 1980, exercises his or her right to a twenty year retirement any time 
under the age of 50 and is not eligible to receive benefits from the state system , 
then the Fund shall provide benefits until that person is eligible to receive 
benefits under the state system . Covered employees are not required to contribute 
to the Fund. The City is required to contribute an amount sufficient to meet any 
deficit of the Fund without regard for reserve requirements accruing on an 
actuarial basis. 

POLICEMEN 'S PENSION AND RELIEF FUND is used to account for beriefits paid to members 
of this plan . Effective Septemb er i, 1983, this plan was merged into the statewide 
Municipal and State Police Employees' Retirement System . The Fund remains liable 
for retirement benefits in the event that a police officer, hired prior to August 
i, 1976, retires before reaching age fifty or 25 years of eligible service. 
Members are not required to contribute to the Fund. The City is required to 
contribute an amount sufficient to meet any deficit of the Fund without regard for 
reserve requirements accruing on an actuarial basis. 

AGENCY FUND 

DEFERRED COMPENSATION FUND is used to account for assets held for employees in 
accordance with the provisions of Internal Revenue Code Section 457. 
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PRIMARy GOVERNMENT 'S 

PROPRIETARY FIDUCIARy 

FUND TYPES FUND TYPES ACCOUNT 

INTERNAL TRUST AND 

SERVICE AGENCY 

6,]64 . 70] 

857,02~ $ 
38,354 ,442 

2,006,970 

37,632 596f]02 

68,133 

GENERAL 

FIXED 

ASSETS 

4,646 7,312 59
,058,059 

TOTAL 

GROUPS MEMORANDUM 

GENERAL ONLy 

LONG-TERM PRIMARy 

DEBT GOVERNME NT 

COMPONENT UNITS 

ALEXANDRIA 

CITY CITY 

MAR S HA L COURT 

EXHIBIT A 

(Continued) 

TOTAL 

MEMORANDUM 

ONLY 

REPORTING 

ENTITY 

$ 4,801,921 $ 154,587~ 337
,046 $ 5~293,554 

41,030,480 115
,000 41,]45,480 

2*006,970 2,006,970 
34,183,592 34

,183,592 

38,000 

6,300,157 

1#107,597 

3,085,506 

2,868#310 

0 

2,042.009 

50,516 ,131 

15],869 r36] 

1,289,240 

2,715,109 2,715 , 109 

600 

2 ,579 

38,000 

6,308 .157 

611 ],108,808 

3,085,506 

178 2,871#067 

0 

2,042,009 

50,516.13] 

247,325 152,240,728 

13,633 1,302 ,873 

2,715,109 

36,715 879 36,715
, 879 

$ 6,206,979 $4] 889,981 $59,058,059
~ _ $.

39,430,988
. _ ~  ~340,578,262 $ 281,808 $ 713,793 ~341,573 863 



 

CITy OF ALEXANDRIA
, LOUISIANA 

COMBINED BALANCE SHE
ET - ALL FUND TYPES AN

D ACCOUNT GROUPS 
APRIL 30

, 2996 

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBI
TS 

A SSETS 
Cash 
2nventmenta $ 

De~err~d componu~tJ
on plan investments 

Equity in poolod 
cash and invostmont

s 
RecoIvables (not of alJ

ow m n oQ 
Ior uncolloctJb]

es) 
Taxes 

A ccounts 

Other 

IntGrgovornmsnta] 

Due from other ~ ndB 

Advanco to othQr f
unds 

]nvontor~Qs 

PRIMARy GOVERNMENT ,s 

99YZ.sS~.T~  FUND TTP~S PROPRIETARY 
FUND TYPES 

SPECIAL DEBT 
CAPITAL 

G~N~R~LL REVENUE SERV
ICE PROJECTS ENTE

RPRISE 

6,330 ~ 2,077,760 $ 
$ 2,860,809 

2,6?6,038 

5,?64,520 29
,391 18

,281,071 3
,943,909 

14,047 23
, 953 

365,572 

89,966 

1 ,600,417 

Rostricted asset
s 

~39~810 

Fixed assets (not wb
ero applicable of 

accumu]atod depreciatio
n) 

Other assets 

OTHER DEBITS 
Amount avai2ab]e i

i1 debt service fund
s Amount to bo provided f

or rotirement of 
Genoxa] ]orlg-term debt 

TOTAL ASSETS AND O
TIIER DEBITS 

80 

55,030 

15,491 

4,000 

2,736,482 

980,353 

6,308,157 

69,140 

204,028 

203,926 

I~898,19] 

50,516 , 232 

92,799,344 

],289,240 

$ 7,980,6705 2
,205,705 5 2"715'109521,997,9065159,092,865 

The accompanying 
notes are an integral p~rt of the financial statomonts 



GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The General Purpose Financial Statements include all funds and account groups of 
the City and are designed to provide an overview of the financial position and 
results of operations for the City as a whole. Additional information in the form 
of combining, individual fund and account group statements and schedules 
included elsewhere in this report. 

is 



The Honorable Mayor 
City of Alexandria, 

IAYNli, M ( )ORE & HEI<I?.IN(~TON, Ll 

and City Council 
Louisiana 

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose 
financial statements taken as a whole and on the combining, individual fund and 
account group financial statements. The accompanying financial information listed 
as additional information in the table of contents is presented for purposes of 
additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements of the 
City of Alexandria, Louisiana. Such information, except for the summary of utility 
service customers and the listing of insurance in force marked "unaudited", on 
which we express no opinion, has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied 
in the audit of the general purpose, combining, individual fund and account group 
financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly presented in all material 
respects in relation to the financial statements of each of the respective 
individual funds and account groups taken as a whole. 

In accordance with Government A uditing Standards, we have also issued a report 
dated Septemb er 12, 1996, on our consideration of the City of Alexandria 's internal 
control structure and a report dated Septelnber 12, 1996 on its compliance with laws 
and regulations. 

e Public Accountan~  
September 12, 1996 
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The Honorable Mayor 
City of Alexandria, 

PAYNE, M OORE & H ERRING'I ON, LLP 

[ERIIFIEO PUBLIC ACCOilNIANIS 

INDEPENDENT AUD ITOR 'S REPORT 

and city Council 
Louisiana 

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements and the 
combining, individual fund and account group financial statements of the City of 
Alexandria, Louisiana, as of April 30, 1996, and for the year then ended, as listed 
in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the 

City of Alexandria, Louisiana's management. 
opinion on these financial statements based 

Our responsibility is to express an 
on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United 
States, and the provisions of Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-128, 
"Audits of State and Local Governments". Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit 

includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the 
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well 
as evaluating the overall financial statement pr~sentation . We believe that our 
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the general purpose financial statements referred to above present 
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the City of Alexandria, 
Louisiana, as of April 30, 1996, and the results of its operations and the cash 
flows of its proprietary fund types for the year then ended in conformity with 
generally accepted accounting principles. Also, in our opinion, the combining, 
individual fund and account group financial statements referred to above present 
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of each of the individual 
funds and account groups of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana , as of April 30, 
1996, and the results of operations of such funds and the cash flows of individual 
proprietary funds for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles. 

L PAUl RO00. CPA 

MARYf~ l IO~t~U. [P A 

FRI~ HAK~W. [.tal i 

RNIS! [ SASSER. [ [A 

ROBERT l. lilroJl C P.A 

ROBRIW DVORAK. [PA 

R[B~CC,~ 8 14ffRIS, [~.A 

HlC~l[I rk II~lRII, [P.A 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

COMB INING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND 
CHAN GES IN RETAINED EARNINGS (ACCUMULATED DEFICIT 

YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1996 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Charges for services 

Required risk contributions- 
other funds 

Employer contributions 
Employee contributions 
Stop loss reimbursement 
Subrogation claims 
Miscellaneous 

Total Operating Revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Insurance premiums 

General liability 
Workmen 's compensation 
Automobile liability 
Property coverage 
Hospitalization/health 
Life 

Insurance claims 
General liability 
Workmen 's compensation 
Automobile liability 
Law enforcement liability 
Unemployment 
Hospitalization/health 

AdminiatrBtive coats 
Depreciation 

Total Operating Expenses 

OPERATING INCOME  (LOSS) 

NONOPERATING REVENUE 
Interest 

RISK 
MANAGEME NT 

FUND 

$ 2,886,079 

620 
7,542 

2,B94,241 

7 
9 
5 

273,583 
__  

1,195 
.3,146,668 

EXHIBIT K-2 

EMPLOYEE 
BENEFITS UNEMPLOYMENT 
INSURA/~CE BENEFITS 
FUND FUND TOTAL 

2,358,879 
884,428 
90,059 
71,592 
37,893 

3,442,B51 

272,112 
125,732 

3,012,455 
179,576 

$109,288 $ 

109,2BB 

8,918 

3_ ~589,875 8,918 

995 
35B 
884 
90 
79 
37 

446 

242 
75 

128 
158 
272 
125 

367 
879 
428 
679 
134 
893 
3B0 

673 
619 
699 
291 
112 
732 

759,972 
949,278 
524,277 
33,081 
8,918 

3,012,455 
453,159 

9~ 745~ 461 

(252,427) (147,024) 100,370 (299,081 

_  
172,401 116,967 9,527 . 298,895 

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OPERATING 
TRANSFERS (80,026) (30,057) 109,897 

OPERATING TRA NSFERS IN 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

283r368 

203,342 

(186 

283,368 

(30,057) 109,897 283,182 

RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT), 
BEGINNING OF YEAR (2,571,085) 1,729,018 

RESIDUAL EQUITY TRANSFER (115,498) 

- 0- 

I_ _]5,498 

(842,067 

- 0- 

RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT), 
END OF YEAR $~2,483,24~i) $.1,698 9x9~61 $225,395 $ (558,8855) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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The Honorable Mayor 
City of Alexandria, 

PAYNb, M OO IZ.E & H EP, RINGTO N, kl.l' 

and City Council 
Louisiana 

MANAGEMENT 'S RESPONSE 

A physical inventory will be taken once a year after the close of the fiscal 

year. 

We considered these instances of noncompliance in forming our opinion on whether 
the City of Alexandria, Louiaiana's 1996 general purpose financial statements and 
the combining, individual fund and account group financial statements are presented 
fairly, in all material respects, in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles, and this report does not affect our report dated September 12, 1996, 
on those general purpose financial statements and the comb ining, individual fund 
and account group financial statements . 

We also noted certain immaterial instances of noncompliance that we have reported 
to the management of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, in a separate letter, 
titled Other Comments and Recommendations, dated September 12, 1996. 

This report is intended for the information of the Mayor and City Council of the 
City of Alexandria, Louisiana. However, this report is a matter of public record 
and its distribution is not limited. 

September 12, 1996 

ZzP 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 

PENSION TRUST FUNDS 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENSES , 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1996 

OPERATING REVENUES 

Member contributions 
Employer contributions 
Investment income 

Total Operating 
Revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Plan benefit payments 
Employee refunds 
Administrative expenses 

Total Operating 
Expenses 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

CITY 
EMPLOYEES ' 
RETIREME NT 

SYSTEM 

.(12/3!/95) 

$ 1,235,531 
2,065,929 

. 2,8~7,171 

FIREME N ' S 
PENSION 

AND 

RELIEF 
FUND 

EXHIBIT L-2 

POLICEME N ' S 

PENSION 
AN D 

RELIEF 
FUND TOTAL 

$ $ 1,235,531 
293,003 2,358,932 

6,812 6,854 2,860,837 

6,14B,631 6,812 299,857 6,455,300 

3,489,557 
120,232 
96,168 

90,270 298,285 

~ 775 i~572 

3,87B,i12 
120,232 

. 
99L515 

3,705,957 92,045 299,857 4r097Ja~ 9_59 

2,442,674 (B5,233) -0- 2,357,441 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 37,097,962 

184,551 

D O 

217,87_ /7 37,500x390 

s
.39,S4o.,636. $ 99/~31~8 ~21==7.,Bv~ $3~ ,8.%L B3_._! 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 

UTILITIES SYSTEM CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1996 

REVENUES 

Transfer from Utilities System Fund 
Transfer from 1995 Utilities System Revenue Bond 
Construction Fund 

Relocation assistance 
Interest earned 

Other revenues 
Total 

EXPENDITURES 
Electrical Division 

Power plant improvements 
Substation improvements 
Extensions and improvements 

Repair and maintenance projects 
Utility relocation 

Water Division 
Extensions and improvements 

Gas Division 
Replacement program 
Extensions and improvements 

Waste Water Division 
Extensions and improvements 

Repair and maintenance projects 
Sewage plant study 

General and Administrative 
Machinery and equipment 

Total 

EXCESS ~DEFICIENCY ) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 

See independent auditor 's report 

123 

SCHEDULE 5 

$ 550,000 

260,701 
104,363 
549,359 

8.162 
],472.585 

82.285 
1,410,828 

4,761 
9,796 
7,900 

531,385 

3,758 

30.110 
1,484,890 

62,903 

2 3~!/575 
3r630,991 



 

CITY OF A/~EXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 
UTILITIES SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND 

COMPARISON OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 
BUDGET (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BAS~S) AND ACTUAL 

Y~AR ENDED APRIL 30, 1996 

REVENUES 
Electric 
Natural gas 
Water 
Wastewater 
Interest earned 
Other 
Utility revenue bond proceeds 
Use of restricted retained earnings 
Operating transfers 

1993 Streets and Drainage Capital 
Projects Fund 

Sanitation Fund 
Totnls 

EXPENDITURES 
Electrical production 
Electrical distribution" 
Gas division 
Water purification and distribution 
Wastewater treatment, collection, 

and testing 
Utility director 
Bud@et director 
Buslness offio~ 
Billings and collections 
Meter readers 
Data processing 
Utility services 
Payments in lieu of insurance 
Bank service char~es 
Debt service - prlnclpal, interest 

and paying agent fees 
Restricted retained earnings for 

future debt service 
Operating transfers 

General Fund 
In lieu of taxes 
Indirect cost allocation 

General Capital Projects Fund 
]993 Streets and Drainage Capital 
Projects Fund 

Utilities System Capital 
Projects Fund 

1995 Utilities System Revenue Bond 
Construction Fund 

Sanitation Fund 
Municipal Bus Line Enterprise Fund 
Risk Management Fund 

Totals 

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

See independent auditor's report 

$39 
8 
3 
2 
1 

15 
4 

BUDGET ACTUAL 

761 
652 
888 
052 
075 
270 
000 
067 

066 
500 
150 
525 
000 
700 
000 
000 

581,787 

23,854,185 
3,173,952 
6,727,255 
2,673,177 

017 
129 
139 
302 
466 
610 
959 
575 
743 
13 

587 
551 
603 
296 
234 
741 
464 
636 
185 
000 

$42 
9 
4 
2 
1 

15 
4 

8O3 
556 
134 
252 
497 
343 
000 
067 

570 
8?5 
971 
527 
934 
503 
000 
000 

581,778 

608 
121 
117 
297 
461 
601 
924 
542 
743 
I0 

000 
736 
748 
617 
959 
635 
688 
027 
185 
234 

SCHEDULE 4 

VAR IANCE 
FAVORABLE 

IUNFAVORABLE ) 

3,042 
904 
246 
200 
422 
72 

409 
7 

21 
4 
4 
9 

34 
33 

2 

504 
375 
821 
002 
934 
803 
- 0- 
- 0- 

400) 
706 
332) 
596 

587 
815 
855 
679 
275 
106 
776 
609 
- 0- 
766 

8,603,974 7,524,511 1,079,463 

1,351,060 1,351,060 

2,850,000 
1,156,862 
4,137,491 

69,509 

550,000 

3,073,169 
1,068,040 
4,137,491 

69,509 

550,000 

- 0- 

(223,169 
88,822 

- 0- 

- 0- 

- 0- 
(5,173) 

(104,745) 
- 0- 

$~ 888) $. 2~ 679,95__ _ ! Sj  994 839 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA , LOUISIANA 
UTILITIES SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND 

RECONCILIATION OF EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 

(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) TO NET INCO~  (GAAp BASIS) 
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1996 

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) 
Utilities System 
utilities System 

Utilities System 

OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 

Enterprise Fund (Schedule 4) 
Capital Projects Fund (Schedule 5) 
Revenue Bond Construction Funds (Schedule 6) 

RECONCILIATION TO NET INCOME 

Capital additions through operations 
Debt service requirements net of interest and fiscal charges 
Bond issuance costs 
Advances to other funds 
Utilities revenue bond proceeds 
Depreciation 
Use of restricted retained earnings - net 
Repayments of advances to other funds 
Amortization of bond issuance costs 
Loss on disposition of fixed assets 
Contributed capital 

NET INCOME tEXHIBIT J-5 

SCHEDULE 3 

9,887,347 
4,059,628 

228,252 
1,500,000 

(15,000,000) 
(5,098,004) 
(2,715,940) 
(728,725) 
(94,651) 
(7,271) 
f8,16_2) 

Notes: For financial reporting purposes, the above funds are consolidated into the 
Utilities System Enterprise Fund. Interfund receivables/payables and 
operating transfers between these funds are eliminated . 

For budgetary control purposes, each of the above funds is recognized as 
a separate entity. The following is a brief description of the differences 
between the City's non-GAAP budgetary basis excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures and GAAP net income reported in the financial statements. 
Capital additions, net debt service requirements, and bond issuance costs 
are treated as expenditures. Utilities revenue bond proceeds, 
intergovernmental grants and other items of contributed capital are treated 
as revenues. Depreciation is not recognized. Operating transfers between 
the various Utilities System Funds are not eliminated. 

See independent auditor 's report 
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CITy OF ALEXANDR
IA , LOUISIANA UTI

LITIES SYSTEM EN
TERPRISE FUND UNAUDITED SU

MMARy OF UTILIT
y SERVICE CUSTOM

ERS APRIL 30
, 1996 

Gas 

Wastewater 

See independent 
auditor ,s report 
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SCHEDULE 1 
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GENERAL LONG
- TERM DEBT ACCOUN

T GROUp This gr
oup Of accounts i

s USed to aCCount f
or long-term debt 

not accounted for i
n 

any other fund
. 
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GENERAL F~X
ED ASSETS 

Land 

Buildings 
and improvements FUrniture 
and fixture

s Equlpment 
Vehicles 
Constructi

on in Progr
e s s 

General p
ublic O

ther sourc
es 

ASSETs 

EXHIB IT M
- I 

$ 6,429
, 843 

27,369
, 322 

825,699 
5,087

, 182 
5,292

, 751 

$ 3,646
,424 

24,995
, 934 

23,338
, 700 

1,268
,459 

The accomp
anying notes 

are an integr
al part of th

e financial St
atements

. 
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The Honorable Mayor 
City of Alexandria, 

/',.YNE, M O ORE & HERP, ING I O N . LLP 

and City Council 
Louisiana 

This report is intended for the information of the Mayor and City Council of the 
City of Alexandria, Louisiana. However

, this report is a matter of public record, 
and its distribution is not limited . 

Public Ac 

September 12, 1996 

ZL2 
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ASSETs 

Investme
nts 

CITy OF ALEX
ANDRIA , LOUISIANA DEFERRED COM

PENSA TION AGENCy FUND STATEMENT OF 
CHANGEs IN A

SSETs AND LIABILITIES YEAR ENDED A
PRIL 30, 1996 

LIABILITIES 

Deferred C
Ompensation b

enefits payabl
e 

BALAN CE 

EXHIBIT L
- 3 

BALANCE 

The aCCOmp
anying notes 

are an integr
al part of th

e financial Stat
em ents . 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
COMBINING BAL ANCE SHEET 

APRIL 30, 1996 

RISK 
MANAGEMENT 

FUND 
ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Equity in pooled cash and 

investments $ 3,856,067 
Stop loss and subrogation claims 

receivable 3,5377 
Total Current Assets 3,859,604 

PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT 
Property, plant, and equipment 
Accumulated depreciation 

Net Property, Plant, and 
Equipment 

31,312 
. (6,666 

4,646 

EXHIBIT K-I 

EMPLOYEE 
BENEFITS UNEMPLOYMENT 
INSURANCE BENEFITS 
FD~D FUND TOTAL 

$2,081,925 $226,709 $ 6,164,701 

34,o 95 
2,116,020 

- 8- 

LIABILITIES AN D EQUITY 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Bank overdraft $ 
Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 
Due to other funds 

General Fund 
Utilities System Enterprise Fund 

Claims payable 
Estimated liability for claims 

incurred 
Total Current Liabilities 

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 
Estimated liability for claims 

incurred 
Total Liabilities 

EQUITY 
Contributed capital 
Retained earnings - unreserved 
Accumulated de~icit 

Total Retained Earnings 
(Accumulated Deficit) 

Total Equity (Deficit) 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EOUITY 

11,468 
1,5Q3 
5,019 

226,709 
37 632 

6,202,333 

11,312 
(6,666) 

- 0- --  4 646 

$~  $ 6 206,979 

$ 119,546 $ 
IB,291 1,314 

1,418 
7 

238,161 287,222 

2,348,050 
2,605,626 

_~ 086,074 
5,691,700 

655,791 

I~,483_~24~ ) 

(2,483,241) 

417,059 1,314 

417,059 1,314 

1,698,961 225,395 

1 698 961 
~ 961 

131,014 
13,108 
5,019 

1,418 
7 

525,383 

2 348 050 
3,D23,999 

3,086~q074 
6,11~,073 

655,791 
1,924,356 

225,395 ~ ) 
225,395 96,906 

$226,70 .. =9 $ 6_~ ! 06,979 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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The Honorable Mayor 
City of Alexandria, 

PAYNE, M O O RE & HERR1NGTON
, LLP 

and City Council 
Louisiana 

5) Reconcile subsidiary ledgers to appropriate genera] led
ger control 

accounts on a current basis. 

7) Update utility rate studies as practical and adjust rates as necessary t
o 

provide adequate revenues to meet budgeted need
s . 

8) Implement other recontmendations relative to the Combi
ned Utilities System 

as noted in our separate letters to management
. 

September 12, 1996 
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The Honorable Mayor 
City of Alexandria, 

PAYNE, M OORE & HERRINGTON, LLP 

and City Council 
Louisiana 

RE ~ Resolution Number 2431-1982 
Requirement of specific 

recommendations 

In accordance with Resolution Number 2431-1982, "a resolution relative to the 
fulfillment of commitments of the City of Alexandria relative to the Comb ined 
Utilities System ," as engaged independent certified public accountants, we are 
requested to include specific recommendations to ensure that the City and the 
Combined utilities System generate sufficient revenues to pay operation and 
maintenance expenses of the Comb ined utilities System and debt service on 
outstanding revenue bonds payable from such revenue, and to make all budgeted 
transfers to other funds of the City 

each of these commitments, except as 
During the current year, the City fulfil]ed 

otherwise noted in the preceding reports. 

For future periods, the City should continue to accomplish the following steps in 
addition to implementing certain other suggestions as listed below . 

]) Prepare and approve an annual operating budget of the Comb ined Utilities 
System based upon the best criteria of revenue and expense estimates that 
can be developed . 

2) Provide for budgetary control 
variances on a current basis. 
unusual exceptions as they are 

on a line item basis and monitor budget 
Amendraents should be addressed for any 

encountered . 

3) Provide projected monthly cash flow schedules with comparisons to actual 
prior and current amounts. Investigate any unusual variances. 

4) Maintain current and aecurate accounting records relative to financial 
activity of the system . 

I ~AUI l{0~0 ~ ~.A i 
I,{RVJh A IUNRU C~A 

IRXISlf SASSt~[PA i 
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The Honorable Mayer 
City of Alexandria, 

PAYNE, M O O RE & HEP, P,1NGTON . I,LP 

and City Council 
Louisiana 

We recommend an annual 
electric cost recovery 
problems. An annual 
approval. 

MANAGEME NT 'S RESPONSE 

natural gas cost recovery factor, similar to the annual 
factor, be developed and implemented to prevent any future 
natural gas cost recovery factor would require Council 

The City Administration will approach the City Council regarding the 

implementation of an annual adjustment to recover the actual cost of the gas 
purchased. 
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The Honorable Mayor 
City of Alexandria, 

PAYNE, M OO RE & HERRINGTO N, LLP 

and City Council 
Louisiana 

PURCHASE OF NEW COPIER 

In examining additions to fixed assets, we discovered that a department purchased 
a new copier at the state contact price to replace a copier. The invoice for the 
new copier indicated that the purchase price of the new copier included a trade-in. 
When we inquired as to why the City had not received credit for the fair market 
value of the old copier traded-in, we were informed by Purchasing Department 
personnel that a mistake had been made in indicating that the old copier was to be 
traded-in. The Purchasing Director contacted the vendor and required that the 
vendor correct the error by  returning the copier . The old copier was returned to 
the City prior to the end of field work. 

We recommend that additional care be exercised in acquisition of fixed assets to 
prevent a recurrence of this problem . 

MANAGEMENT 'S RESPONSE 

This would have been discovered had a physical inventory been taken at year- 
end. As mentioned earl~er , we will begin to inspect all City fixed assets 
annually. Additionally, the purchasing department will be notified to inform 
the accounting department of any items to be traded-in on future purchases so 
that item can be removed from the City inventory list. 

NATURAL GAS COST RECOVERY FORMULA 

The cost of natural gas purchased for resale to gas customers is recovered by the 
natural gas cost recovery factor as set forth in the City 's Code of Ordinances. 
The factor is computed as the second prior month's cost of natural gas purchased 
divided by the prior month 's volume of natural gas received. This factor is 
multiplied by the customers ' consumption for the current month to determine the 
amount of natural gas costs recovered. In theoryI over a year 's time, all of the 
cost of natural gas purchased for resale less line loss should be recovered from 
the customers . 

In February, ]996, the cost of natural gas purchased for resale and consumption 
increased sharply due to an ice storm . The cost of natural gas purchased in 
February is billed to customers in April. In April, consumption decreased 
significantly . Because of the method by which the cost recovery formula is 
applied, not all of February 's cost of natural gas purchased for resale was 
recovered. Note : City personnel correctly computed the recovery factor in 
accordance with the ordinance . The fact that not all of the cost of natural gas 
purchased for resale was recovered was due to the formula itself, and not due to 
the actions of City personnel. 
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DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 

Business Office personnel indicate that when a special assessment becomes 
delinquent, it is turned over the City 's attorney for collection . We were unable 
to determine what collection procedures, if any, were implemented by the City's 
Attorney or the status of these delinquent assessments. 

MANAGEMENT 'S RESPONSE 

This matter has been referred to the City Attorney for additional review 

PHYSICAL INVENTORY PROCEDURES 

We found that inventory items received by one department subsequent to the physical 
count and prior to year end were not included in the final inventory listing. 

We recommend that procedures be established to ensure that inventory items received 
subsequent to a physical count but prior to the actual year end be included in the 
physical inventory to ensure that the proper ending inventory value is shown in the 
financial statements. 

MANAGEME NT IS RESPONSE 

The accounting department assumed 
were taken April 30th, the last 
departments did their physical 
specifically April 27th and 28th. 
taken on the 30th of April in the 

the year end physical counts that were sent 
day of the fiscal year. However, a few 
count on the weekend before the 30th, 
We will insure that all year-end counts are 
future. 
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COMMENTS REGARDING THE COMPUTER SYSTEM 

In prior Memorandum of Other Comments and Recommendations, we expressed certain 
concerns regarding new hardware and software applications. We reviewed the status 
of our prior concerns during our current engagement. The following summarizes our 

findings: 

2 

3 

The following software applications were not implemented as of April 30, 1996 

Property Tax System 
Business Licenses System 

Prior 
Implementation 

Date 
11/01/95 
01/01/96 

Present 

Implementation 
Date 

Fall, 1997 
Spring, 1997 

The Utility CIS System , scheduled, as of April 30,1995, for implementation on 
November 13, 1995, was placed into service on April 28, 1996. 

The Inventory Control System has been implemented only by the City 's central 
warehouse. The warehouse director indicates that there are numerous reporting 
deficiencies in the system . 

The report generator package is still 
System personnel. Training has not 

MA~JAGEMENT 'S RESPONSE 

available only to certain Information's 
been scheduled for other personnel. 

The property tax system and b~siness license system packages continue to be 
pushed back for various reasons. AS mentioned previously , the tax system was 
looked at by City personnel with the intention to implement it. We felt, 
however, that there were too many deficiencies in it. Another reason for the 
delay has been the tremendous amount of time that had to be devoted to the CIS 
implementation. This is still requiring a lot of time, even though the system 
has been implemented . As mentioned before, we will not "go live" on any new 
system until such time that we feel the system is suitable for implementation . 
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EXPENDITURES OF BUSINESS OFFICE BUDGETED FROM UTILITY SYSTEM 

As previously reported, the expenditures of the former Tax Department, now called 
the Business Office, continue to be budgeted and paid from the Utility System . The 
theory, with which we concur, was to combine Utility System and Tax Department 
collections whereby all clerks and collection procedures would be merged to provide 
effective cross-training of employees and provide additional customer convenience. 
Effective consolidation of services has not been achieved. This results in Tax 
Department expenditures, such as the advertisement of the delinquent ad valorem tax 
rolls at a cost of $16,811, s direct General Fund expenditure, being paid by the 
Util~ties System . 

As in prior years, this was addressed through the indirect cost allocation plan 
resulting in estimated costs effectively charged back to the General Fund. We are 
of the opinion these expenditures represent a direct cost to the General Fund 
rather than an indirect cost. 

We continue to recommend that expenses 
by the General Fund rather than the 
effective integration of procedures is 

MANAGEMENT 'S RESPONSE 

of the Tax Department be budgeted and paid 
utility System, until such time that an 
realized . 

The "Business office" concept, whereby customers could pay any city bill, be 

it a utility bill, tax notice, or just purchase a roll of garbage bags, is 
still only partially a reality. I feel that the necessary cross-training has 
been done to accomplish this goal. However, the computer hardware and software 
is not in place to allow the flexibility of the "one-stop " shopping that was 
originally intended . The new tax software was demonstrated to City personnel 
in the fall of 1995. It was not adequate, and we felt that the entire tax 
collection process would have suffered had we implemented it . The software has 
since been revised and a new "live'~ date is scheduled for October, 1997. 
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